
County Clerk’s Office 
Richland County, Wisconsin 

 
         Derek S. Kalish                                                                                                                                                            (608) 647-2197 

       County Clerk                                                     Courthouse – P.O. Box 310                                                      (fax) (608) 647-6134 

                                                                             Richland Center, Wisconsin 53581                               derek.kalish@co.richland.wi.us 

 

      August 16, 2021 

 Please be advised that Richland County Board of Supervisors will convene at 7:00 p.m., Tuesday, August 17, 

2021, in the Banquet Room of The Phoenix Center, located at 100 South Orange Street, Richland Center, Wisconsin. 

 

https://richlandcounty.my.webex.com/richlandcounty.my/j.php?MTID=m0429339df3f37702003218cb9ac2b491 

 

Tuesday, August 17, 2021 7:00 pm | 3 hours | (UTC-05:00) Central Time (US & Canada) 

Meeting number: 2550 454 3858 

Password: august 

 

Join by video system 

Dial 25504543858@richlandcounty.my.webex.com 

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number. 

 

Join by phone 

+1-408-418-9388 United States Toll 

Access code: 255 045 43858 

 

Agenda: 

 

   1.  Roll Call 

   2.  Invocation 

   3.  Pledge Of Allegiance 

   4.  Approve Agenda 

   5.  Approve Minutes of July 20th Meeting 

   6.  Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To Matthew & Christine Thompson In The Town Of Richwood 

   7.  Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To Troy & Lisa Clary In The Town Of Orion 

   8.  Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To Donald & Suzanne Anderson In The Town Of Buena Vista 

   9.  Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To Eugene & Miriam Hagenston & Alliant Energy In The Town Of   

        Dayton 

         10. Report On Petitions For Zoning Amendments Received Since The Last County Board Session 

  11. Report On Rezoning Petitions Recommended For Denial By The Zoning And Land Information 

        Committee 

  12. Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 14-27 Relating To Authorizing Travel By All-Terrain Vehicles On   

        Certain County Trunk Highways 

  13. Resolution Commemorating The Retirement Of James J. Bindl From The Sheriff’s Department 

  14. Resolution Approving The Purchase Of New Wearable Video Recorders For The Sheriff’s Department 

  15. Resolution Approving An Amendment To Rule #17 Of The Rules Of The Board 

  16. Resolution Recognizing Child Support Awareness Month 

  17. Resolution Approving Amendments To Three 2021 Contracts For The Department Of Health & Human Services 

  18. Resolution Approving The Department Of Health & Human Services Applying For And Accepting A State   

        Opioid Response (SOR) Grant 

  19. Resolution Approving The Department Of Health & Human Services Applying For And Accepting A 2022  

        Section 5310 Vehicle And Operating Grant 

  20. Resolution Approving The Department Of Health & Human Services Applying For And Accepting A  

        Coordinated Services Team (CST) Initiative Grant 

  21. Resolution Amending Resolution No. 21-17 Which Established A Timetable For Drawing Supervisory District 

        Boundaries 

  22. Resolution Creating A Redistricting Committee 

  23. Resolution Amending Rule 18 Of The Rules Of The Board Making Meeting Materials Available On County 

        Board Supervisor iPads 

  24. Resolution Authorizing The Relocation Order For The Tri-County Airport 

  25. Resolution To Approve The Creation Of A Wage Modifier And To Revise The Health And Human  

        Services Addendum To The Richland County Employee Handbook Of Personnel Polices And Work 

        Rules 

  26. Appointments To Various Boards, Commissions And Committees 

  27. County Treasurer - Board Appointment Of Elected Position Pursuant To Wisconsin State Statute 17.21 

  28. Reports: Administrator’s Report, 2020 Health & Human Services Annual Report 

  29. Correspondence  

  30. Adjourn 

** Items In Bold Have Been Added, Modified, Or Removed From Agenda ** 

 

 

mailto:derek.kalish@co.richland.wi.us
https://richlandcounty.my.webex.com/richlandcounty.my/j.php?MTID=m0429339df3f37702003218cb9ac2b491
mailto:25504543858@richlandcounty.my.webex.com


 1 

JULY MEETING 

July 20, 2021 

 

 Chair Brewer called the meeting to order at 7 PM.  Roll call found all members present except 

Gottschall. 

  

 The Invocation was given by Wayne Fife, Minister at Richland Fellowship Church, Richland Center.   

 

 County Clerk Kalish led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 Motion by Williamson, second by McKee for approval of the agenda.  Motion carried. 

 

 Motion by Manning, second by Glasbrenner for approval of the June 15th minutes.  Motion carried. 

 

 Ordinance No. 21-18 Amendment No. 528 to the Richland County comprehensive zoning ordinance No. 

5 relating to a parcel belonging to Jared & Rachel Wilson in the Town of Forest was presented to the board.  

Motion by Couey, second by Gentes that Ordinance No. 21-18 be enacted.  Motion carried and ordinance 

declared enacted. 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 21 - 18 

 

Amendment No. 528 To Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 5 Relating To A Parcel 

Belonging To Jared & Rachel Wilson In The Town Of Marshall. 

 

 The Richland County Board of Supervisors does hereby ordain as follows: 

 

1.   The County Board, having considered the following factors, hereby finds that the following rezoning 

is in the best interests of the citizens of Richland County: 

 

(a) Adequate public facilities to serve the development are present or will be provided.  

(b) Provision of these facilities will not be an unreasonable burden to local government.  

(c) The land to be rezoned is suitable for development and development will not cause unreasonable 

water or air pollution, soil erosion or adverse effects on rare or irreplaceable natural areas.  

(d) Non-farm development will be directed to non-agricultural soils or less productive soils. 

(e) Non-farm development will be directed to areas where it will cause minimum disruption of 

established farm operations or damage to environmentally sensitive areas.  

(f) Non-farm development will be encouraged to locate so as to leave a maximum amount of farmland 

in farmable size parcels.  

(g) Non-farm residential development will be directed to existing platted subdivisions and sanitary 

districts. 

 

 2.  Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 5, which was adopted by the Richland 

County Board of Supervisors on May 20, 2003, as amended to date, is hereby further amended as follows: 

 

 That the official maps designating district boundaries, as adopted by Richland County Ordinance 1985 

No. 1 (also known as Amendment No. 1 to the Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 3), 

which was adopted on March 19, 1985, are hereby amended as follows: 

 

 That the following described 21.96-acre parcel belonging to Jared & Rachel Wilson and in the Town of 

Marshall is hereby rezoned from the General Agricultural and Forestry District (A-F) to the Agricultural 

Residential (A-R) District:  

 



 2 

 The South half (S1/2) of the SW ¼ of the NW ¼ and part of the NW ¼ of the SW ¼, all lying Northeasterly of 

centerline of Merry Hill Rd in Section 4, Township 11 North, Range 1 West, Town of Marshall, Richland County, 

Wisconsin.  

 

 3.  This Ordinance shall be effective on July 20th, 2021. 

 
DATED: JULY 20, 2021       ORDINANCE OFFERED BY THE ZONING AND 

PASSED: JULY 20, 2021                                                   LAND INFORMATION COMMITTEE 

PUBLISHED: JULY 29, 2021 

            FOR  AGAINST 

 

MARTY BREWER, CHAIR     MARC COUEY                X 

RICHLAND COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  STEVE WILLIAMSON     X 

        CHAD COSGROVE    X 

ATTEST:       LINDA GENTES    X 

        INGRID GLASBRENNER   X 

 

DEREK S. KALISH      

RICHLAND COUNTY CLERK  

 

Zoning Administrator Bindl reported receipt of the following rezoning petitions:  Troy and Lisa Clary to 

rezone 0.89 acres from Agriculture/Forestry to Residential 2 in the Township of Orion; Donald and Suzanne 

Anderson to rezone 9.35 acres from Agriculture/Forestry to Agriculture/Residential in the Township of Buena 

Vista; Alliant Energy to rezone 2.32 acres from Agriculture/Forestry to Commercial in the Township of Dayton; 

Matthew and Christine Thompson to rezone 11.15 acres from Agriculture/Forestry to Agriculture/Residential in 

the Township of Richwood.  Chair Brewer referred the petitions to the Zoning and Land Information 

Committee for action. 

 

 Zoning Administrator Bindl reported that there were no rezoning petitions being recommended for 

denial by the Zoning and Land Information Committee. 

 

Resolution No. 21-91 amending Resolution 15-99 approving a sign-on bonus relating to newly-hired 

certified nursing assistants and nurses, and activity aides, housekeepers, laundry workers, personal care 

workers, food service II staff, lead cook, and maintenance workers at Pine Valley Community Village was read 

by County Clerk Kalish.  Motion by Van Landuyt, second by Kaul that Resolution No. 21-91 be adopted.  

Motion carried and resolution declared adopted.  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - 91 

 

A Resolution Amending Resolution 15-99 Approving A Sign-On Bonus Relating to Newly-Hired Certified 

Nursing Assistants and Nurses, and activity aides, housekeepers, laundry workers, personal care workers, food 

service II staff, lead cook, and maintenance workers at Pine Valley Healthcare and Rehabilitation Center 

Community Village. 

 

WHEREAS the Board of Trustees of Pine Valley Healthcare and Rehabilitation Center Community 

Village and the Administrator at Pine Valley, Ms. Kathy Cianci Tom Rislow, have recommended a program 

designed to encourage hiring of new certified nursing assistants and nurses, and activity aides, housekeepers, 

laundry workers, personal care workers, food service II staff, lead cook, and maintenance workers at Pine 

Valley by offering a sign-on bonus, and 

 

WHEREAS the Finance and Personnel Committee has carefully considered this proposal and is now 

presenting this Resolution to the County Board for its consideration. 

 



 3 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that approval is 

hereby granted for the following sign-on bonus relating to hiring new certified nursing assistants and nurses, 

and activity aides, housekeepers, laundry workers, personal care workers, food service II staff, lead cook, and 

maintenance workers at Pine Valley: 

 

1. The certified nursing assistant or nurse, or activity aide, housekeeper, laundry worker, personal care worker, 

food service II staff person, lead cook, or maintenance worker is hired for a call-in, part-time or full-time 

position; 

2. Upon applying for employment, the certified nursing assistant or nurse, or activity aide, housekeeper, laundry 

worker, personal care worker, food service II staff person, lead cook, or maintenance worker signs a statement 

that they 

were recruited by a Pine Valley employee, the recruiting employee must also sign the statement; 

3. The newly-hired certified nursing assistant or nurse, or activity aide, housekeeper, laundry worker, personal 

care worker, food service II staff person, lead cook, or maintenance worker remains employed for at least 90 

days and works 

a minimum of at least 7 shifts after completion of their orientation; 

4. After the newly-employed certified nursing assistant or nurse, or activity aide, housekeeper, laundry worker, 

personal care worker, food service II staff person, lead cook, or maintenance worker has worked for 90 days, 

the referring 

employee, if still employed at Pine Valley would receive a $100.00 $250 bonus and the new employee would 

receive 

a bonus of $250.00 $500; 

5. A second payment of $250.00 $500 would be paid to the new employee after completion of 1 year of 

employment at Pine Valley, except that an on-call employee must work at least 24 shifts after completing 

orientation, and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Administrator of Pine Valley is authorized to temporarily 

suspend this program or permanently terminate it, at the Administrator’s discretion, and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication. 

 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION             RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     

                                                                                                 FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                X 

       DAVID TURK      X                 

DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK                 X   

COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER      X 

       LINDA GENTES      X 

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    MARC COUEY      X 

       DONALD SEEP      X 

 

 

Resolution No. 21-92 amending the County Ambulance Services addendum to the Handbook of 

Personnel Polices and Work Rules was read by County Clerk Kalish.  Motion by McKee, second by Couey that 

Resolution No. 21-92 be adopted.  Discussion continued.   

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - 92 

 



 4 

A Resolution Amending The County Ambulance Services Addendum To The Handbook Of Personnel Policies 

and Work Rules. 

 

 WHEREAS the County Ambulance Service has an addendum to the Handbook of Personnel Policies 

and Work Rules which is entitled the “Richland County Ambulance Service Handbook”, and 

 

 WHEREAS, due to the ever-changing needs of the County Ambulance Service, the Handbook needs to 

be amended from time to time, and 

 

 WHEREAS the Finance and Personnel Committee has reviewed proposed amendments to the Handbook 

and the Committee is now presenting this Resolution to the County Board for its consideration. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that the 

amended Richland County Ambulance Service Handbook, a copy of which is on file in the County Clerk’s 

office, is hereby approved, and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the major aspects of the amendments to the Handbook are as 

follows: 

 

 1.  Licensure language made consistent with State Administrative Code; 

 

 2.  Chain of command updated to reflect a County Administrator; 

 

 3.  Probation period now consistent with County handbook; 

 

 4.  Outline how paid on call staff are paid; 

 

 5.  Changes to the scheduling process and policy on minimum hours on call each month; 

 

 6.  Changes to discipline process; added in the County’s Formal Complaint and Mismanagement Policy; 

  

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION            RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     

                                                                                                 FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

             FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                X 

       DAVID TURK      X                 

DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK                 X   

COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER      X 

       LINDA GENTES      X 

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    MARC COUEY      X 

       DONALD SEEP      X 

 

Resolution No. 21-93 authorizing the purchase of the Richland Electric Cooperative building was read by 

County Clerk Kalish.  Motion by Manning, second by Severson that Resolution No. 21-93 be adopted.  Motion 

carried and discussion continued.  Frank questioned the amount and cost of renovations that are needed to be 

completed on the building for it to function in the desired capacity. Emergency Management Services Director 

Darin Gudgeon stated that a budget has been created and renovations would be kept to a minimum.  Brewer 

asked if the building would serve other purposes than just an ambulance garage and Gudgeon noted that many 



 5 

different operations would be housed within the building.  Brewer also asked if the monetary donation is tied to 

the ambulance building and Gudgeon stated it was and that the process to secure a different location began in 

2018.  Murphy-Lopez makes motion, seconded by McGuire, to amend Resolution 21-93 to include the 

following language: 

 

“WHEREAS the $600,000 plus $62,367 in interest is levied across the county as a whole over a 5-year period; 

and 

WHEREAS the service area for the proposed facility comprises a geographical area consisting of 60% of the 

tax base; and WHEREAS the remaining 40% of the tax base already pays for ambulance districts operating 

from the villages of Blue River, Boaz, Cazenovia, Ithaca, La Farge, Lone Rock, Muscoda, Viola, and Yuba;  

and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the EMS and First Responder districts outside of Richland Ambulance shall 

receive payments over a 5- to 10-year period using Joint Ambulance Committee Fund 51 or other Ambulance 

funding sources, proportionate to their tax base’s contribution paid toward the $600,000 borrowing plus 

interest”.   

 

Frank questioned whether or not the amendment considered Ambulance and Emergency Management Services 

together and Murphy-Lopez replied by stating that no portions for Emergency Management and Ambulance 

Services were broken out from one another.  Severson commented on the taxation abilities of ambulance 

districts.  Roll call vote was taken to accept motion to amend resolution.  The motion to amend was defeated 

with 5 Yes votes (Murphy-Lopez, Luck, Cooper, Nelson, McGuire) and 15 No votes (Carrow, Van Landuyt, 

Seep, McKee, Brewer, Manning, Glasbrenner, Gentes, Turk, Cosgrove, Frank, Severson, Williamson, Couey, 

Kaul).  Murphy-Lopez noted that the possibility of Ambulance Services becoming their own separate entity 

should be looked at in the future. Van Landuyt inquired about the protection of the neighbors and citizen Brian 

Larson expressed concern of the potential disruption in the neighborhood.  Gudgeon stated every attempt would 

be made to mitigate any disruption.  Severson noted that everyone in the county benefits from ambulance 

services.  Roll call vote taken to adopt resolution as presented with no amendments.  The motion to adopt 

Resolution 21-93 as presented with no amendments passed with 16 Yes votes (Van Landuyt, Seep, McKee, 

Brewer, Manning, Glasbrenner, Cooper, Gentes, Turk, Cosgrove, Frank, Severson, Williamson, Couey, Kaul, 

McGuire) and 4 No votes (Carrow, Murphy-Lopez, Luck, Nelson).  The resolution was declared adopted.   

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - 93 

A Resolution Authorizing The Purchase of the Richland Electric Cooperative Building. 

 

 WHEREAS the Joint Ambulance Committee is actively working towards securing a new facility 

for the Emergency Medical Services operations and office space for the Emergency Management 

Department, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County Board authorized a borrowing of $600,000 for the design and 

acquisition of an emergency services facility; and  

 

 WHEREAS Rule 14 of the Rules of the Board requires County Board approval for any 

expenditure in excess of $5,000 and the Finance and Personnel Committee has carefully reviewed this 

proposal and is now presenting this Resolution to the County Board for its consideration. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that 

approval is hereby granted for the expenditure of up to $600,000 less any funds from this borrowing 

heretofore expended on this project, for the acquisition of the Richland Electric Cooperative Building 

and any improvements needed to remodel the building for the intended uses. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this authorization is contingent upon the receipt of a 

$200,000 donation from Robert Simpson for the specific purpose of purchasing the Richland Electric 



 6 

Cooperative Building, with the total purchase price not to exceed $350,000. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that invoices for the purchase and remodeling expenses up to 

$576,238.62, which is the remaining balance and shall be paid from Fund 75, and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any invoices for the acquisition and or remodeling cost in 

excess of the remaining amount of the $600,000 borrowing shall be paid out of the Joint Ambulance 

Committee Fund 51 or other funding sources. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its 

passage and publication. 

 

     

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                     RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     

                                                                                                 FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                      X 

       DAVID TURK                       

DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK                    

COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER      X 

       LINDA GENTES      X 

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    MARC COUEY      X 

       DONALD SEEP      X 

 

Resolution No. 21-94 proclaiming July 2021 as Fair Housing Month was read by County Clerk Kalish.  

Motion by Van Landuyt, second by McKee that Resolution No. 21-94 be adopted.  Motion carried and 

resolution declared adopted.  

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - 94 

A Resolution Proclaiming July 2021 As Fair Housing Month 

 

WHERE AS Richland County recognizes the passage of the Federal Fair Housing Act; Title VIII of the 

Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended; and 

 

             WHERE AS this law guarantees that housing throughout the United States should be  

made available to all citizens without regard to race, color, religion, sex, family status, disability or national 

origin; and  

 

             WHERE AS equality of opportunity for all is a fundamental policy of this nation, state and city;  

and  

 

             WHERE AS barriers which diminish the rights and limit the options of any citizen will ultimately  

diminish the right of all citizens; and 

 

             WHERE AS the cooperation, commitment and support of all the residents of Richland County is  

necessary to removing barriers to the enjoyment of living where one choose within one's means. 

  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Richland County Board hereby proclaims the month of  

July, 2021 as Fair Housing Month and requests and encourage every citizen and business of our community to 

support and endorse Fair Housing; to reaffirm their commitment to Fair Housing for all, and wholeheartedly 

recognize these rights and responsibilities throughout the year. 



 7 

 

 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                        RESOLUTION OFFERED BY FINANCE &    

                                                                                                        PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

                   FOR     AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

        SHAWN MURPHY-LOPEZ         

DEREK S. KALISH      MARC COUEY                     X         

COUNTY CLERK      MARTY BREWER                     X         

        DAVID TURK                

DATED JUULY 20, 2021     DONALD SEEP                     X         

        LINDA GENTES                     X        

        MELISSA LUCK                     X         

 

Resolution No. 21-95 proclaiming July 2021 as Fair Housing Month was read by County Clerk Kalish.  

Motion by Cooper, second by Turk that Resolution No. 21-95 be adopted.  Motion carried and resolution 

declared adopted.  

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - 95 

 

A Resolution Celebrating Independent Retailer Month 

 

WHEREAS July is celebrated as Independent Retailer Month, a shop local event encouraging 

consumers to shop at independent retailers, and 

 

WHEREAS the strength of the economy of Richland County depends on independent retailers and other 

small businesses, and 

 

WHEREAS several independent retailers experienced decreased sales during the recent pandemic, 

including restaurants, taverns, lodging, movie theaters, and hair stylists, and 

 

WHEREAS multiple studies have shown that money spent at independent retailers has an outsize impact 

on local economies, including more spending and jobs, and 

 

WHEREAS small businesses provide sales and property tax revenue to fund local police protection, 

road maintenance, social safety net programs, and schools, and 

 

WHEREAS the Greater Richland Area Chamber represents independent retailers in Richland County. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the County Board expresses its appreciation to all independent 

retailers and small business owners in Richland County, and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the County Board appreciates the contributions of all businesses, no 

matter their size, and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the County Board encourages residents and visitors to shop at 

independent retailers in July and throughout the year, and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk is directed to send a copy of this Resolution to the 

Greater Richland Area Chamber, and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 



 8 

publication. 

 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                    RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE  

                RULES AND RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                X 

DEREK S. KALISH     CHAD COSGROVE     X 

COUNTY CLERK                           KERRY SEVERSON                           X 

       MELISSA LUCK     X 

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    DONALD SEEP                             X 

 
Resolution No. 21-96 approving a contract with an engineering firm relating to improving the county’s 

emergency radio and tower infrastructure was read by County Clerk Kalish.  Motion by Severson, second by 

Frank that Resolution No. 21-96 be adopted.  Carrow questioned the deliverables and Luck and MIS Director 

Barb Scott both concurred this the RFP for bidding purposes would be completed in this phase.  Motion carried 

and resolution declared adopted. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - 96 

A Resolution Approving A Contract With An Engineering Firm Relating To Improving The County’s 

Emergency Radio And Tower Infrastructure. 

 

 WHEREAS the County’s emergency and radio tower infrastructure is aging and significant 

improvements need to be done to it to improve the County’s communication with patrol, emergency response 

and firefighting units in order to ensure public safety at all times, and 

 

 WHEREAS Phase 1 evaluation is complete and the Law Enforcement and Judiciary Committee has 

recommended proceeding to Phase 2 Design Development which the Committee believes is in the County’s 

best interest, and 

 

 WHEREAS the Finance and Personnel Committee has carefully considered this matter and is now 

presenting this Resolution to the County Board for its consideration. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that approval is 

hereby granted for the contract proposed by Tru North Consulting Group, Inc. of Milwaukee, to undergo a 

Phase 2 Design Development relating to the County’s emergency radio and tower infrastructure at a cost not to 

exceed $21,500, and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that funds to carry out this Resolution shall come from the Short Term 

Capital Borrowing Fund (Fund #92) and approval is hereby granted for the County Administrator to sign on 

behalf of the County the contract proposed by Tru North Consulting Group, Inc. for this work, and 

  

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective upon its passage and publication. 

    

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                RESOLUTION OFFERED BY FINANCE &    

                                                                                                             PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

                   FOR     AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

        SHAWN MURPHY-LOPEZ        X 

DEREK S. KALISH      MARC COUEY         X 



 9 

COUNTY CLERK      MARTY BREWER         X 

        DAVID TURK         X         

DATED JULY 20, 2021     DONALD SEEP         X 

        LINDA GENTES         X 

        MELISSA LUCK         X 

 

Resolution No. 21-97 making a funds transfer to the Richland County Fair Revolving Loan Fund was 

read by County Clerk Kalish.  Motion by Glasbrenner, second by Williamson that Resolution No. 21-97 be 

adopted and discussion continued.  Nelson makes motion to amend resolution to increase amount to $25,000.00, 

seconded by Couey and the discussion continued.  After some discussion, Nelson makes motion to withdraw 

amendment, Couey seconds and motion to withdraw amendment carried.  Motion to adopt resolution as 

presented carried and resolution declared adopted. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-97 
 

A Resolution Making A Fund Transfer To The Richland County Fair Revolving Loan Fund. 

 

WHEREAS each year it is necessary for the County Board to make a temporary appropriation from the 

General Fund to the Richland County Fair Revolving Fund for use by the Fair and Recycling Committee in 

conducting that year’s County Fair. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that $15,000.00 

is hereby temporarily transferred from the General Fund to the Richland County Fair Revolving Fund for use by 

the Fair and Recycling Committee in conducting the 2021 Richland County Fair, with this appropriation being 

for a period of 90 days, and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that $15,000.00 be transferred back from the County Fair Revolving 

Loan Fund to the General Fund by not later than December 31, 2021, and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication. 

 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION             RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     

                                                                                                 FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                 

       DAVID TURK                       

DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK                                  X                 

COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER                 X     

       LINDA GENTES                 X                    

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    MARC COUEY                 X     

       DONALD SEEP                 X     

 

Resolution No. 21-98 adopting a County Classification, Compensation, and Staff Authorization Policy 

was read by County Clerk Kalish.  Motion by McKee, second by Couey that Resolution No. 21-98 be adopted.  

Motion carried and resolution declared adopted.  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21- 98 

 

A Resolution Adopting a County Classification, Compensation and Staff Authorization Policy 

 



 10 

 WHEREAS Richland county adopted Resolution No. 20 -107.  A Resolution Approving The County 

Administrator’s Strategic Plan And Administrative Priorities with an identified goal to “Develop compensation 

and classification plan.”, and 

 

 WHEREAS County Administrator Clinton Langreck has expanded this strategic goal to include staff 

authorization, and has proposed that a policy on Classification, Compensation and Staff Authorization be 

adopted for the administrative purposes to establish procedural guidance in classify employee positions, 

promoting consistent compensation practices, and facilitating oversight on department staffing authorization 

levels, and   

 

WHEREAS after review and feedback by the county departments, the Finance and Personnel Committee 

has carefully considered Administrator Langreck’s proposal and is now presenting this Resolution to the County 

Board for its consideration. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors adopts the 

Classification, Compensation and Staff Authorization Policy, and   

 

  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its 

passage and publication. 

 

 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION            RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     

                                                                                                 FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                X 

       DAVID TURK      X                 

DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK                 X   

COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER      X 

       LINDA GENTES      X 

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    MARC COUEY      X 

       DONALD SEEP      X 

 

Resolution No. 21-99 amending Rules 14 and 16 of the Rules of the Board was read by County Clerk 

Kalish.  Motion by Murphy-Lopez, second by Brewer that Resolution No. 21-99 be adopted.  Motion carried 

and resolution declared adopted. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - 99 

A Resolution Amending Rules 14 and 16 Of The Rules Of The Board. 

 

 WHEREAS the Administrator Transition Committee made recommendation to the Rules and 

Resolutions Committee to consider the proposed amendments to paragraph 14 regarding administrative 

authorities on contracts, expenditures, grants, surplus property, and budget matters, and   

 

WHEREAS the proposed amendments align with the administrative visionary principles of the Richland 

County Policy on Authority of Management, Role of Members and Chairs of Committees, Boards and 

Commissions, established through Resolution 20-93, and 

 

WHEREAS, the County Administrator has proposed amendments to Rule 16 of the Rules of the Board 

regarding a daily increase reimbursement amounts from $20.00 to $25.00 and reimbursement criteria, and   

 



 11 

 WHEREAS, the proposed amendments to Rule 16 regarding meal reimbursements align with proposed 

changes to the Richland County Handbook impacting employee meal reimbursements.  

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that Rules 14 

and 16 of the Rules of the Board are hereby amended by repealing the following crossed-out words and 

adopting the following underlined words: 

 

Rule 14: 

 

The following items must be approved by the County Board: 

 

1.(j) Contracts.  Agreements entered into on behalf of Richland County should be reduced to writing 

whenever possible.  All contracts involving an expenditure of over $5,000.0010,000 or more a year 

must be approved by the County Board, except that a one year’s extension of an existing contract 

may be authorized by the appropriate committee.  All contracts involving less than $5,000.0010,000 

a year must be approved by the County Administratorappropriate committee.  Department heads 

may not enter into any contract on behalf of Richland County subject towith  County Administrator 

approval.  Department heads will report all contracts to the appropriate committee.  Copies of all 

contracts shall be filed with the County Clerk. 

 

2.(k) Expenditures.  If the purchase price of the needed property including computers is $2,0002,000 or 

less, the department head may make the purchase upon obtaining at least one quotation from a 

vendor.  If the purchase price of the needed property including computers exceeds $2,000  and does 

not exceed $105,000, the purchase must be made by the County Administrator appropriate 

committee of the County Board after having obtained a minimum of 3 quotations from vendors, if 

reasonably possible.  No CommitteeThe County Administrator may not commit Richland County to 

an expenditure in excess of $105,000.00 or more for the purchase of property, supplies or equipment 

(in either one unit or in multiple of units if the cost of either exceeds $105,000.00) or of real estate or 

for the repair, renovation, remodeling or reconstruction of buildings or other public works, unless 

that expenditure has been approved by the appropriate committee and County Board. 

 

3.(l) Public works projects.  All matters dealing with the “construction, repair, remodeling or 

improvement” of any County building or real estate is governed by section 59.52(29), Wisconsin 

Statutes.  This statute covers the construction of a building that will become a County building even 

though its construction is being financed by private funds.  Also, this statute does not govern 

highway projects.  This statute sets forth the following requirements; 

 

1. If the estimated cost of the project is less than $5,000, there are no restrictions as to how the 

County Board can award the contract for the work. 

2. If the estimated cost of the project is between $5,000 and $20,000, the County Board must 

advertise for bids for at least one week before the contract for the project is awarded. 

3. If the estimated cost of the project exceeds $20,000, the project must be awarded to the 

lowest responsible bidder in the manner set forth in section 66.29, Wisconsin Statutes, which 

deals with pre-qualification of bidders. 

4. Regardless of the estimated cost of the project, the County Board may, by a 3/4th vote, allow 

the work to be done by the County itself. 

5. None of the above rules apply in the case of the repair or reconstruction of public facilities 

where the County Board determines by Resolution that the damage or threatened damage 

creates an emergency in which the public health or welfare of the County is endangered. 

 

4.(m) Program initiatives and grants.  No department of County Government may undertake a program 

initiative, or contract with, or apply and accept a grant with, the State of Wisconsin or with the 

Federal Government or with any other entity, without approval by unless approved the Ccounty 

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:

a, b, c, … + Start at: 10 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 

0.25" + Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:

a, b, c, … + Start at: 10 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 

0.25" + Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:

a, b, c, … + Start at: 10 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 

0.25" + Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:

a, b, c, … + Start at: 10 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 

0.25" + Indent at:  0.75"



 12 

Administrator.  If the grant requires matching funds, in-kind match, or adding personnel it will 

require approval by the County Board before submission.Board. 

 

5.(n) Emergencies.  An emergency is when a proposed contract, expenditure or program initiative for 

which County Board approval is necessary must be submitted by a date which is before the next 

County Board meeting.  In an emergency then the committee Chair of the appropriate committee is 

authorized to undertake the act on behalf of the County, subject to the following: 

 

a.1. That it be stated on the document being submitted that the approval being given is subject to 

review by the County Board at its next monthly meeting. 

b.2. That a Resolution on the matter be presented to the County Board for approval at its next 

meeting. 

 

6.(o) Surplus County Property.  The County Clerk’s Office shall be advised of the disposition of any 

surplus County property.  Committees are encouraged to liquidate surplus County property in order 

to conserve storage space and to assure that County property is utilized to its fullest value.  The 

liquidation of surplus County property which the department’s supervising committee estimates has 

a market value of more than $1,000 for that item must be approved by the County Board.  Surplus 

equipment must be offered by e-mail to other County departments at no cost.  If no other County 

department has use for the surplus equipment, it is then to be liquidated by the supervising 

committeedepartment with approval of the County Administrator by the best means possible.  The 

proceeds from all sales of surplus County property shall be deposited in the General Fund. 

 

(j)(p) Budget Matters.  All budget issues and fund transfers must go through the County Administrator 

who will report to the Finance and Personnel Committee and, if necessary, to the County Board. 

 

Rule 16: 

 

(a) Policy as to reimbursement for meals: 

 

1. The actual expenses for meals shall be reimbursed in an amount not to exceed $20.00$25.00 

in any one day (effective January 1, 20052022). 

1.2. Alcoholic beverage is not a reimbursable expense. 

2.3. The above limitation shall not include applicable sales taxes which shall be reimbursed, and 

gratuities shall be reimbursed up to a maximum of 15 percent of the amount of the bill. 

3.4. Receipts shall be required in all cases.Detailed, itemized receipts shall be required in all 

cases. Lodging invoices indicating room “service charges” charges will not suffice for 

reimbursement.  

4.5. Reimbursement of meals is only warranted when traveling out of the county on county 

business.  All supervisors’ meal reimbursements must be approved by the Audit 

CommitteeCounty Clerk. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective upon its passage and publication. 

    

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                    RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE  

                RULES AND RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                X 

DEREK S. KALISH     CHAD COSGROVE      

COUNTY CLERK                           KERRY SEVERSON                           X 

       MELISSA LUCK      

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:

a, b, c, … + Start at: 10 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 

0.25" + Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:

1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 

0.75" + Tab after:  1.25" + Indent at:  1.25"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:

a, b, c, … + Start at: 10 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 

0.25" + Indent at:  0.75"



 13 

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    DONALD SEEP                             X 

 

 

Resolution No. 21-100 amending the Richland County Employee Handbook Meal Reimbursements was 

read by County Clerk Kalish.  Motion by Glasbrenner, second by Couey that Resolution No. 21-100 be adopted.  

Motion carried and resolution declared adopted. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - 100 

 A Resolution Amending The Richland County Employee Handbook Meal Reimbursements 

 

 WHEREAS Administrator Langreck has made recommendation to the Finance and Personnel 

Committee to consider the proposed amendments to the Employee Handbook of the regarding a daily increase 

reimbursement amounts from $20.00 to $25.00 and reimbursement criteria, and   

 

 WHEREAS, the proposed amendments to the Employee Handbook regarding meal reimbursements 

align with proposed changes to Rule 16 of the County Board Rules impacting elected officials’ meal 

reimbursements, and  

 

 WHEREAS, this proposal has been considered in conjunction with future budget challenges.   

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that Richland 

County Employee Handbook, page 26, referencing meal reimbursement is hereby amended by repealing the 

following crossed-out words and adopting the following underlined words: 

 

2.  Meals:  Policy as to reimbursement for meals: 

 Actual expenses for meals shall be reimbursed in amounts not to exceed $20.00 $25.00/day. 

 Alcoholic beverage is not a reimbursable expense. 

 The above limitations shall not include applicable sales tax which shall be reimbursed, and gratuities 

which shall be reimbursed up to a maximum of 15% of the amount of the bill. 

 Detailed, itemized receipts shall be required in all cases.  (Lodging invoices indicating “room service” 

charges will not suffice.) 

 Reimbursement of meals is only warranted when traveling out of the county on county business.  All 

employees’ meal reimbursements must be approved by the department head. 

    

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective 01 January 2022. 

    

 VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                       RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     

                                                                                                 FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED  

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                X 

       DAVID TURK      X                 

DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK                 X   

COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER      X 

       LINDA GENTES      X 

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    MARC COUEY      X 

       DONALD SEEP      X 



 14 

Resolution No. 21-101 creating a committee to develop a strategic plan and monitor progress once 

developed was read by County Clerk Kalish.  Motion by Van Landuyt, second by Luck that Resolution No. 21-

101 be adopted.  Motion carried and resolution declared adopted. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - 101 

A Resolution Creating A Committee to Develop a Strategic Plan and Monitor Progress Once Developed.  

 

WHEREAS the strategic planning process requires careful thought and input from stakeholders to create 

a strong document, and 

 

WHEREAS the best way to gather input from Committees, Department Heads, Employees, and 

residents of Richland County is to have stakeholders participate in the planning process, and 

 

WHEREAS the Rules and Resolutions Committee has carefully considered this proposal and is 

presenting this Resolution to the County Board for its consideration. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Richland County Board of Supervisors that the 

Strategic Plan Development and Oversight Committee is hereby created, with the composition and duties of the 

Committee being as follows: 

 

1. 5 County Board Supervisors  

 

2. The Committee shall gather input from all stakeholders to continue the development of the Strategic Plan and 

create a final plan for presentation to the County Board by the end of 2021. Once the plan is approved, the 

committee will meet quarterly to monitor progress and report to the County Board. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication. 

 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                    RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE  

                RULES AND RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                X 

DEREK S. KALISH     CHAD COSGROVE      

COUNTY CLERK                           KERRY SEVERSON                           X 

       MELISSA LUCK      

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    DONALD SEEP                             X 

 

Resolution No. 21-102 approving a contract with Abt Swayne Law Firm for Corporation Counsel 

Services was read by County Clerk Kalish.  Motion by Gentes, second by Severson that Resolution No. 21-102 

be adopted.  Motion carried and resolution declared adopted.  Manning inquired about the costs of services in 

comparison to the previous corporation counsel and Brewer replied by stating that the costs are unknown at this 

point but that they are not expected to exceed costs of the previous corporation counsel.  Brewer also noted an 

exit clause was included in the contract language.  Administrator Langreck noted that although the hourly cost 

may be more than what was paid previously, the combination of available staff and experience in municipal law 

may create efficiencies that assist in keeping costs low.  Gentes asked if Supervisors were able to contact 

Attorney Windle directly and Administrator Langreck stated Supervisors could do so if needed.   

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21- 102 

 



 15 

A Resolution Approving a Contract with Abt Swayne Law Firm for Corporation Counsel Services 

 

 WHEREAS, Wisconsin State Statue 59.42(1)(b) states, “In any county with a county executive or 

county administrator, the county executive or county administrator shall have the authority to appoint and 

supervise the corporation counsel if the board authorizes the establishment of the office of corporation counsel”, 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, Wisconsin State Statue 59.42(1)(b) also states, “Such appointment shall be subject to 

confirmation by the board…”, and   

 

 WHEREAS, the Richland County Administrator has conducted a recruitment process and interviewed 

several qualified attorneys and firms, with the support of an interview panel composed of both administrative 

and elected representation, and  

 

WHEREAS, the Abt Swayne Law Firm of Westby WI, demonstrated the highest level of municipal 

experience and diverse credentials in addressing Richland County’s legal needs, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County Administrator has appointed the Abt Swayne Law Firm of Westby, WI 

(Attorney Michael Windle, primary representation) as Corporation Counsel for Richland County, and 

 

WHEREAS, this contract establishes fee rates of $125.00 per hour for attorneys and $75 per hour for 

legal assistants and paralegals with anticipation of annual expenses over $70,000.  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors approves the 

Richland County Administrator to enter into a contract with Abt Swayne Law Firm to perform Corporation 

Counsel services on behalf of Richland County, and  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolutions shall be effective retroactively from 23 June 2021 

and extending through 20 July 2022. 

 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION           RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     

                                                                                                 FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                 

       DAVID TURK                       

DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK                    

COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER       

       LINDA GENTES       

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    MARC COUEY       

       DONALD SEEP 

 

Resolution No. 21-103 amending Resolution 19-36 regarding discrepancy in vacation accrual was read 

by County Clerk Kalish.  Motion by McKee, second by Williamson that Resolution No. 21-103 be adopted.  

Motion carried and resolution declared adopted. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - 103 

 A Resolution Amending Resolution 19-36 Regarding Discrepancy in Vacation Accrual 

 

 WHEREAS, Resolution 19-36, a resolution intended to extend the vacation deadline from 12 months to 

18 months, states that employees are to accrue “3 work weeks at the end of 5 years”, and 



 16 

 

 WHEREAS, the County handbook states employees are to accrue “3 work weeks at the end of 6 years,” 

and has been administered in this practice for years, and 

 

WHEREAS, this issue has been brought to the attention of the Finance and Personnel Committee, whom 

and has determined that a cause of a typo in the resolution best explains the discrepancy, and it is not the 

intentions of the Committee to decrease the accrual from 6 to 5 at this time.   

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors Resolution 19-

36 is hereby amended by repealing the following crossed-out words and adopting the following underlined 

words: 

 

2. Vacation: For full-time employees, vacations are granted on their anniversary date. 

 Vacation is as follows: 1 work week after 1 year of employment; 2 work weeks at the 

 end of 2 years; 3 work weeks at the end of 5 6 years; 4 work weeks at the end of 12 

 years; 5 work weeks at the end of 23 years. 

    
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective upon its passage and publication. 

    

 VOTE FOR FOREGOING RESOLUTION                    VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION 

                     RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     

                                                                                               FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED  

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ            X         

       DAVID TURK      X                  

DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK                 X   

COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER      X 

       LINDA GENTES      X 

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    MARC COUEY      X 

       DONALD SEEP      X 

 

Resolution No. 21-104 creating an assistant to the County Administrator position was read by County 

Clerk Kalish.  Motion by Van Landuyt, second by Luck that Resolution No. 21-104 be adopted.  Motion carried 

and resolution declared adopted.  McGuire inquired about the educational requirements and Langreck provided 

a brief overview as outlined in the proposed job description. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - 104  

A Resolution Creating an Assistant to the County Administrator Position. 

 

 WHEREAS there is a need for an additional staff support in the Administrator’s due to an increased 

need for information processing, supporting strategic goals and responding to administrative concerns and 

requests, and 

 

 WHEREAS the Administrator Transition Committee made recommendation to the Finance and 

Personnel Committee to allocation of a 20-hour Assistant Administrator position to the County Administrator, 

with funding gained by reduction in the Highway Clerk position to half-time, pending agreeableness with the 

Highway Commissioner, and 

 

 WHEREAS the Finance and Personnel Committee has carefully considered this proposal, and is 

recommending to the Richland County Board to create the position of Administrative Assistant for the County 



 17 

Administrator for 40 hrs/wk and to add the position as soon as possible keep Highway Clerk Position at the 

same pay grade and to reduce the hours to 20 hrs/wk effective Jan 1, 2022 and to use the savings to help fund 

the Administrative Assistant position, and 

 

 WHEREAS the County Administrator has given guidance to the Interim Highway Commissioner to 

proceed with preparing a preliminary budget with the Highway Clerk position reduced to 20 hours.   

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that approval is 

hereby granted for creating one new Assistant to the County Administrator position in the Administrator’s 

Office, hourly at 40 hours per week, with this position to be at Grade H in the County’s Wage Plan (hourly 

probationary rate: $ 20.68; hourly after-probation rate: $21.15), and  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the job description for this position which is on file in the County 

Administrator’s office, and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the title of this new position is hereby added to the “Staff 

Authorization Table” section of the Classification, Compensation and Staff Authorization policy, and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication. 

 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION              RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     

                                                                                                 FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ  X                

       DAVID TURK   X                 

DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK              X      

COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER   X    

       LINDA GENTES   X    

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    MARC COUEY   X    

       DONALD SEEP   X  

 

Resolution No. 21-105 allocating American Rescue Plan Act funds towards local expansion of 

broadband was read by County Clerk Kalish.  Brewer provided brief background of intended expansion and 

Langreck noted that an amendment to the resolution may be offered.  Murphy-Lopez makes motion to amend 

the resolution seconded by Couey and the discussion continued.  Attorney Windle offered said amendment to 

state the following: “WHEREAS LTC has committed to the provision of dedicated fiber connectivity for the 

Richland radio tower project” to be inserted in between the fifth and sixth WHEREAS.  Frank inquired if the 

resolution and proposed amendment covered all towers and Windle replied by stating it would be applicable to 

all towers.  Motion to accept amendment and amended resolution carried and the amended Resolution No. 21-

105 declared adopted.  Severson noted he was saddened to that no policy was in place regarding the spending of 

ARPA funds and Murphy-Lopez agreed.   

 

RESOLUTION NO.21- 105 

A Resolution Allocating American Rescue Plan Act Funds Towards Local Expansion Of Broadband. 

 

This Public/Private Partnership Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between the County of 

Richland, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “County”) and LaValle Telephone Cooperative, Inc. a 

Wisconsin corporation (“LTC”). The County and LTC are individually referred to as “Party” and collectively 

referred to as “Parties”. 



 18 

 

WHEREAS, the County seeks to help provide access to broadband services in unserved and/or 

underserved areas and to encourage economic development within its boundaries; and 

 

WHEREAS, LTC proposes to construct broadband infrastructure to reach certain unserved and/or 

underserved resident and business locations requesting broadband service in the County where such service is 

currently unavailable or is prohibitively expensive; and 

 

WHEREAS, LTC is applying for a Fiscal Year 2022 American Rescue Plan Act (“ARPA”) Broadband 

Access Grant (“Grant”) to build Fiber-To-The Home (“FTTH”) in a hard-to-serve area in the County. The 

project area includes all unserved/underserved locations in PROJECT AREA #1 of EXHIBIT A ,("the Project"); 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the County is a political subdivision of the State of Wisconsin; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into this Agreement to work with LTC to secure funding 

through application(s) to public grant and loan programs intending to construct broadband Infrastructure or 

through alignment of other appropriate external funding sources for economic development to support the 

Project; and 

 

WHEREAS, LTC has committed to the provision of dedicated fiber connectivity for the Richland radio 

tower project; and  

 

WHEREAS, at the July 20, 2021 County Board meeting, the Board voted to proceed with LTC and the 

proposed joint broadband Project between the County and LTC, and to contribute an amount of $ 200,00.00 to 

extend fiber into the Project area upon the award of a Wisconsin Public Service Commission (“Commission”) 

Grant; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County will assist in public education, outreach, and mutually agreed upon operations 

in support of successful Project outcomes. The County shall also provide in-kind assistance to the Project in the 

form of waived fees for permitting, zoning and easements necessary for the Project; and 

 

WHEREAS, enhanced broadband access and availability will be utilized to position the County for 

desirable economic growth through addressing existing service disparities, while providing a means for 

accessing the advantages of technology-based economic development practice for the subject localities. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Purpose. The Parties, agree to cooperate and exercise their powers jointly for the purpose of providing 

support and/or revenues for the Project – Exhibit A includes a map showing the Project area where LTC fiber 

facilities are to be installed. The Project will extend LTC’s existing broadband network with a Fiber-to-the-

Home (“FTTH”) network to existing resident and business locations in the Project area. The network will also 

provide FTTH for all future businesses and residences that will be located in the Project area. 

 

2. Authorization. Each Party shall authorize the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and 

authorizes LTC, as an agent, to execute any other agreements requested to be executed and delivered hereunder, 

as an agent for the Parties. 

 

3. Project Funding. LTC intends to request a Commission ARPA Grant. The County has agreed to provide a 

contribution of the County’s ARPA funding in the amount of 

$ 200,000.00 to the cost of the Project, to be paid as provided in section 4 below. LTC, directly and through 

other sources, will provide the balance of the funding for the Project. If the Grant is awarded, LTC may accept 

the Grant and enter into an acceptable Commission Broadband Grant agreement or, in LTC’s sole discretion, 



 19 

may decline the Grant and not enter into a Grant agreement. The County’s contribution shall only be payable if 

the Grant is accepted. 

 

4. Payment to LTC. The County shall pay the amount of $ 200,000.00 as follows: 

Start of fiber construction $ 100,000.00 . 

Project construction completed $ 100,000.00 . 

 

5. Project Ownership. LTC shall have sole ownership of the Project and shall be solely responsible for the 

construction, operation, and maintenance of the Project. 

 

6. Liability. LTC shall have sole liability for the Project and any and all claims, obligations, liability, costs, 

demands, damages, expenses, fines, penalties, or causes of action (“Claims”) that may arise from the Project 

and its construction, operation, or maintenance. LTC and its successors and assigns shall indemnify and hold 

the County and its officials, employees, and agents harmless from any and all Claims, including the costs of 

litigation and reasonable attorney’s fees, which may arise out of the ownership, construction, maintenance, or 

operation of the Project. 

 

7. Records. LTC will maintain records related to the Project; and, during the Project, RGTC will make those 

records available upon reasonable request of the County. 

 

8. Report. Until completion of the project, LTC shall meet with the County on a semi-annual basis for the 

purpose of presenting an oral report on the status of the Project. The date, time and place of such meeting shall 

be determined cooperatively among the Parties. No less than seven (7) days prior to such meeting LTC shall 

provide a written report regarding siting, construction progress with respect to the Project. 

 

9. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective upon its execution by both Parties. 

 

10. Termination Date. If the Grant is awarded, this Agreement shall terminate 30 days after Town's final 

payment to LTC. If the Grant is not awarded, this Agreement shall terminate upon 

notice from the Commission that the Grant will not be awarded. If the Grant is not 

awarded, neither Party shall have any obligation to proceed with the Project or 

make any payment related to the Project. If the Grant is awarded in an amount 

less than requested in the Grant application, the Parties shall confer and determine 

the feasibility of proceeding with the Project. 

 

11. Amendments. Any amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the Parties. 

 

12. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including its recitals and exhibits constitutes the entire agreement and 

understanding of the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

There are no representations or understandings of any kind not stated in this 

Agreement. 

 

13. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin. 

 

14. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts each of which shall be deemed 

an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

 

THE COUNTY OF RICHLAND:    By: ___________________________________  

       Clinton Langreck, County Administrator 

 

Date: __________________________________  

 

LAVALLE TELEPHONE COOPERTATIVE, INC: By: ___________________________________  



 20 

              John Bartz, CEO 

 

Date: __________________________________ 

 

 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION             RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     

                                                                                                 FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 

            FOR   AGAINST 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ              X          

       DAVID TURK                                    X     

DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK               X               

COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER               X     

       LINDA GENTES               X     

DATED: JULY 20, 2021    MARC COUEY    X    

       DONALD SEEP                          X 

 

 A recess was taken at 8:37 PM and the meeting reconvened at 8:48 PM.  

 

Administrator Langreck brought forward recommendation to appoint Carrow, Williamson, Glasbrenner, 

Luck, and Severson to the Strategic Planning Committee and to appoint Abt Swayne Law Firm as Richland 

County Corporation Counsel.  Motion by Van Landuyt to approve appointments brought forward by 

Administrator Langreck, seconded by Manning and the motion carried.  Administrator Langreck brought 

forward recommendation to appoint Joshua Elder as Highway Commissioner.  Murphy-Lopez makes motion to 

appoint Joshua Elder as Highway Commissioner, seconded by Cooper and the motion carried.   

 

Troy Maggied from Southwest Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission reviewed activities his 

organization has been working on throughout Richland County. 

 

Administrator Langreck noted that the 2022 budgeting process is underway and those interested should 

stay tuned to the Finance & Personnel meetings being held. 

 

County Clerk Kalish reported the receipt of correspondences of the 2021 Green Book from Forward 

Analytics.  Chair Brewer reported the receipt of the Annual Report from Health & Human Services and requests 

Supervisors view it in preparation for a presentation at the next board meeting. 

 

 Motion by Cooper, second by Couey to adjourn to Tuesday, August 17, 2021 at 7:00 PM.  Motion 

carried at 9:11 PM. 
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN  ) 

           )SS 

COUNTY OF RICHLAND) 

 

 I, Derek S. Kalish, County Clerk in and for the County of Richland, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors of Richland County for the July meeting 

held on the 20th day of July, 2021. 

 

 

 

        Derek S. Kalish 

        Richland County Clerk 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 21- _____ 
 
Amendment No. ___ To Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 5 Relating To A Parcel 
Belonging To Matthew & Christine Thompson In The Town Of Richwood. 
 
 The Richland County Board of Supervisors does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
1.   The County Board, having considered the following factors, hereby finds that the following rezoning 

is in the best interests of the citizens of Richland County: 
 

(a) Adequate public facilities to serve the development are present or will be provided.  
(b) Provision of these facilities will not be an unreasonable burden to local government.  
(c) The land to be rezoned is suitable for development and development will not cause unreasonable 

water or air pollution, soil erosion or adverse effects on rare or irreplaceable natural areas.  
(d) Non-farm development will be directed to non-agricultural soils or less productive soils. 
(e) Non-farm development will be directed to areas where it will cause minimum disruption of 

established farm operations or damage to environmentally sensitive areas.  
(f) Non-farm development will be encouraged to locate so as to leave a maximum amount of farmland 

in farmable size parcels.  
(g) Non-farm residential development will be directed to existing platted subdivisions and sanitary 

districts. 
 
 2.  Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 5, which was adopted by the Richland 
County Board of Supervisors on May 20, 2003, as amended to date, is hereby further amended as follows: 
 
 That the official maps designating district boundaries, as adopted by Richland County Ordinance 1985 
No. 1 (also known as Amendment No. 1 to the Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 3), 
which was adopted on March 19, 1985, are hereby amended as follows: 
 
 That the following described 11.149 acre parcel belonging to Matthew & Christine Thompson and in the 
Town of Richwood is hereby rezoned from the General Agricultural and Forestry District (A-F) to the 
Agricultural and Residential (A-R) District:  
 
Part of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and part of the SW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 26, Township 9 North, Range 2 
West, Town of Richwood, Richland County, Wisconsin more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the N 1/4 corner of said Section 26; 
Thence S 00°09'29" W, 1313.71’ along the N-S ¼ line to the point of beginning; 
  
Thence S 89°36'36" E, 1327.08’ along the north line of the SW ¼ of the NE ¼; 
Thence S 0°10'37" W, 1021.82’ along the east line of the SW ¼ of the NE ¼; 
Thence S 89°59'08" W, 50.82’ to the beginning of a traverse along the centerline of County Road X; 
Thence N 2° 34’12” W, 171.95’;Thence N 4° 52’19” W 140.98 ‘ to the beginning of a curve, concave to the 
west, having a central angle of 36°24’11”, a radius of 640.19’ and whose long cord bears N 21°48’31” W, 
399.94’; thence along the arc of said curve 406.75’ to the beginning of a curve, concave to the south, having a 
central angle of 52°24’20”, a radius of 252.39’, and whose long chord bears N 66°12’46” W, 222.88’; 
Thence along the arc of said curve 230.84’; 
 Thence S 87°35’04” W, 362.96’ to the beginning of a curve, concave to the north, having a central angle of 
14°49’53”, radius of 852.89’, and whose long chord bears N 85°00’00” W, 220.16’; 
Thence along the arc of said curve 220.77’ to the beginning of a curve, concave to the south, having a central 



angle of 8°34’57”, a radius of 2061.97’ and whose long chord bears N 81°52’32” W, 308.58’; 
Thence along the arc of said curve 308.87’; 
Thence N 86°10’00” W, 138.42’ to the beginning of a curve, concave to the north, having a central angle of 
58°32’08”, a radius of 320.00’, and whose long chord bears N 56°53’57” W, 312.89’; 
Thence along the arc of said curve 326.92’ to the beginning of a curve, concave to the west, having a central 
angle of 10°20’25”, a radius of 215.53’, and whose long chord bears N 32°48’05” W 38.84’; 
Thence along the arc of said curve 38.90’ to the end of said centerline traverse; 
Thence S 89°35’47” E, 407.86’ along the north line of the SE ¼ of the NW ¼ to the point of beginning. 
Contains 11.149 acres 
 
 3.  This Ordinance shall be effective on August 17th, 2021. 

 
DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021      ORDINANCE OFFERED BY THE ZONING AND 
PASSED: AUGUST 17, 2021                                                 LAND INFORMATION COMMITTEE 
PUBLISHED: AUGUST 26, 2021 
            FOR AGAINST 
 
 
MARTY BREWER, CHAIR     MARC COUEY                X 
RICHLAND COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  STEVE WILLIAMSON     X 
        CHAD COSGROVE    X 
ATTEST:       LINDA GENTES    X 
        INGRID GLASBRENNER   X 
 
DEREK S. KALISH      
RICHLAND COUNTY CLERK  
 



ORDINANCE NO. 21- _____ 
 
Amendment No. ___ To Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 5 Relating To A Parcel 
Belonging To Troy and Lisa Clary In The Town Of Orion. 
 
 The Richland County Board of Supervisors does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
1.   The County Board, having considered the following factors, hereby finds that the following rezoning 

is in the best interests of the citizens of Richland County: 
 

(a) Adequate public facilities to serve the development are present or will be provided.  
(b) Provision of these facilities will not be an unreasonable burden to local government.  
(c) The land to be rezoned is suitable for development and development will not cause unreasonable 

water or air pollution, soil erosion or adverse effects on rare or irreplaceable natural areas.  
(d) Non-farm development will be directed to non-agricultural soils or less productive soils. 
(e) Non-farm development will be directed to areas where it will cause minimum disruption of 

established farm operations or damage to environmentally sensitive areas.  
(f) Non-farm development will be encouraged to locate so as to leave a maximum amount of farmland 

in farmable size parcels.  
(g) Non-farm residential development will be directed to existing platted subdivisions and sanitary 

districts. 
 
 2.  Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 5, which was adopted by the Richland 
County Board of Supervisors on May 20, 2003, as amended to date, is hereby further amended as follows: 
 
 That the official maps designating district boundaries, as adopted by Richland County Ordinance 1985 
No. 1 (also known as Amendment No. 1 to the Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 3), 
which was adopted on March 19, 1985, are hereby amended as follows: 
 
 That the following described 0.56 acre parcel belonging to Troy and Lisa Clary and in the Town of 
Orion is hereby rezoned from the General Agricultural Forestry (A-F) District to the Single Family Residential 
(R-2) District:  
 
Part of the Southwest quarter of the Northeast quarter of Section 13, Township 9 North, Range 1 East, Town of 
Orion, Richland County, Wisconsin more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the North quarter corner of said section 13; 
Thence North 87°56'17" East, along the North line of said Northeast quarter, 1320.09 feet to the Northeast 
corner of the Northwest quarter of the Northeast quarter; 
Thence South 00°05'03" West, along the East line of said Northwest quarter of the Northeast quarter, 1321.37 
feet to the Northeast corner of said Southwest quarter of the Northeast quarter and the point of beginning of the 
lands hereinafter described; 
Thence continuing South 00°05'03" West, along the East line of said Southwest quarter of the Northeast quarter, 
205.73 feet; 
Thence South 88°13'59" West, 119.10 feet; 
Thence North 00°39'29" East, 205.81 feet to a point on the North line of said Southwest quarter of the Northeast 
quarter; 
Thence North 88°13'59" East, along said North line, 117.04 feet to the point of beginning. 
 
 3.  This Ordinance shall be effective on August 17th, 2021. 



DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021      ORDINANCE OFFERED BY THE ZONING AND 
PASSED: AUGUST 17, 2021                                                 LAND INFORMATION COMMITTEE 
PUBLISHED: AUGUST 26, 2021 
            FOR AGAINST 
 
 
MARTY BREWER, CHAIR     MARC COUEY                X 
RICHLAND COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  STEVE WILLIAMSON     X 
        CHAD COSGROVE    X 
ATTEST:       LINDA GENTES    X 
        INGRID GLASBRENNER   X 
 
DEREK S. KALISH      
RICHLAND COUNTY CLERK  
 



ORDINANCE NO. 21- _____ 
 
Amendment No. ___ To Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 5 Relating To A Parcel 
Belonging To Donald & Suzanne Anderson In The Town Of Buena Vista. 
 
 The Richland County Board of Supervisors does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
1.   The County Board, having considered the following factors, hereby finds that the following rezoning 

is in the best interests of the citizens of Richland County: 
 

(a) Adequate public facilities to serve the development are present or will be provided.  
(b) Provision of these facilities will not be an unreasonable burden to local government.  
(c) The land to be rezoned is suitable for development and development will not cause unreasonable 

water or air pollution, soil erosion or adverse effects on rare or irreplaceable natural areas.  
(d) Non-farm development will be directed to non-agricultural soils or less productive soils. 
(e) Non-farm development will be directed to areas where it will cause minimum disruption of 

established farm operations or damage to environmentally sensitive areas.  
(f) Non-farm development will be encouraged to locate so as to leave a maximum amount of farmland 

in farmable size parcels.  
(g) Non-farm residential development will be directed to existing platted subdivisions and sanitary 

districts. 
 
 2.  Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 5, which was adopted by the Richland 
County Board of Supervisors on May 20, 2003, as amended to date, is hereby further amended as follows: 
 
 That the official maps designating district boundaries, as adopted by Richland County Ordinance 1985 
No. 1 (also known as Amendment No. 1 to the Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 3), 
which was adopted on March 19, 1985, are hereby amended as follows: 
 
 That the following described 9.35 acre parcel belonging to Donald & Suzanne Anderson and in the 
Town of Buena Vista is hereby rezoned from the General Agricultural and Forestry District (A-F)  to the 
Agricultural Residential (A-R) District:  
 
Part of the Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 6, Township 9 North, Range 2 East, Town of 
Buena Vista, Richland County, Wisconsin more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the North quarter corner of said Section 6; 
Thence South 00°20'17" West, along the East line of the Northwest quarter, 1806.12 feet to the point of 
beginning of the lands hereinafter described; 
Thence continuing South 00°20'17" West, along said East line, 482.01 feet; 
Thence North 89°19'18" West, 845.01 feet; 
Thence North 00°00'37" East, 480.38 feet; 
Thence South 89°26'00" East, 847.74 feet to the point of beginning. 
 
 3.  This Ordinance shall be effective on August 17th, 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021      ORDINANCE OFFERED BY THE ZONING AND 
PASSED: AUGUST 17, 2021                                                 LAND INFORMATION COMMITTEE 
PUBLISHED: AUGUST 26, 2021 
 
            FOR AGAINST 
 
MARTY BREWER, CHAIR     MARC COUEY                X 
RICHLAND COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  STEVE WILLIAMSON     X 
        CHAD COSGROVE    X 
ATTEST:       LINDA GENTES    X 
        INGRID GLASBRENNER   X 
 
DEREK S. KALISH      
RICHLAND COUNTY CLERK  
 



ORDINANCE NO. 21- _____ 
 
Amendment No. ___ To Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 5 Relating To A Parcel 
Belonging To Eugene Hagenston/Alliant Energy In The Town Of Dayton. 
 
 The Richland County Board of Supervisors does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
1.   The County Board, having considered the following factors, hereby finds that the following rezoning 

is in the best interests of the citizens of Richland County: 
 

(a) Adequate public facilities to serve the development are present or will be provided.  
(b) Provision of these facilities will not be an unreasonable burden to local government.  
(c) The land to be rezoned is suitable for development and development will not cause unreasonable 

water or air pollution, soil erosion or adverse effects on rare or irreplaceable natural areas.  
(d) Non-farm development will be directed to non-agricultural soils or less productive soils. 
(e) Non-farm development will be directed to areas where it will cause minimum disruption of 

established farm operations or damage to environmentally sensitive areas.  
(f) Non-farm development will be encouraged to locate so as to leave a maximum amount of farmland 

in farmable size parcels.  
(g) Non-farm residential development will be directed to existing platted subdivisions and sanitary 

districts. 
 
 2.  Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 5, which was adopted by the Richland 
County Board of Supervisors on May 20, 2003, as amended to date, is hereby further amended as follows: 
 
 That the official maps designating district boundaries, as adopted by Richland County Ordinance 1985 
No. 1 (also known as Amendment No. 1 to the Richland County Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 3), 
which was adopted on March 19, 1985, are hereby amended as follows: 
 
 That the following described 2.32 acre parcel belonging to Eugene Hagenston/ Alliant Energy and in the 
Town of Dayton is hereby rezoned from the General Agriculture/Residential (A-R) District  to the Commercial 
District:  
 
Being part of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 30, T10N, R1W, Town of Dayton, Richland County, 
Wisconsin, to wit: 
 
Commencing at the South quarter corner of said Section 30; Thence North 46°07’43” East, a distance of 
1921.19 feet to the Southeast corner of the Northwest quarter of the Southeast quarter of sand Section 30 and 
the Point of Beginning to the parcel described; 
The South 89°31’09” West, a distance of 344.44 feet along the South line of the Northwest quarter of the 
Southeast quarter of said section 30; 
Thence North 02°56’25” East, a distance of 298.53 feet; 
Thence North 89°31’09” East, 335.21 feet to a point on the east line of the Northwest quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter of said section 30;  
Thence South 01°10’09” West, 298.12 feet along said East line to the Point of Beginning: 
 
 3.  This Ordinance shall be effective on August 17th, 2021. 

 
DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021      ORDINANCE OFFERED BY THE ZONING AND 
PASSED: AUGUST 17, 2021                                                 LAND INFORMATION COMMITTEE 
PUBLISHED: AUGUST 26, 2021 



            FOR AGAINST 
 
MARTY BREWER, CHAIR     MARC COUEY                X 
RICHLAND COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  STEVE WILLIAMSON     X 
        CHAD COSGROVE    X 
ATTEST:       LINDA GENTES    X 
        INGRID GLASBRENNER   X 
 
DEREK S. KALISH      
RICHLAND COUNTY CLERK  
 



ORDINANCE 21 - ______ 
 
An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 14-27 Relating to Authorizing Travel by All-Terrain Vehicles On 
Certain County Trunk Highways. 
 

NOW THEREFFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Richland County Board of Supervisors does hereby 
ordain as follows: 
 
Ordinance No. 14-27 relating to authorizing travel by all-terrain vehicles and utility-terrain vehicles on certain 
County trunk highways is hereby amended as follows: Section 9, including any amended language, shall be 
amended to read: 
 
All County trunk highways and roads in towns, villages and the City of Richland Center (“municipalities”) are 
hereby authorized for ATV/UTV travel. Each municipality shall retain jurisdiction over the authorization of 
ATV/UTV use on its own roads.  If a road should fall under multiple jurisdictions, it shall be authorized for 
ATV/UTV travel under the County’s authority, and  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Ordinance shall be effective August 17th, 2021.   
 
 

DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021      ORDINANCE OFFERED BY THE COUNTY 
PASSED:                                                                                             BOARD MEMBERS OF THE      
PUBLISHED:                                                                                         HIGHWAY COMMITTEE     
                                                                           
             FOR     AGAINST 
 
MARTY BREWER, CHAIR     STEVE WILLIAMSON   X 
RICHLAND COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS GARY MANNING    X    
         KERRY SEVERSON    X 
ATTEST:       CHAD COSGROVE    X 
         MARC COUEY     X 
 
DEREK S. KALISH      
RICHLAND COUNTY CLERK  
 



RESOLUTION NO. 21 - ____ 
 
A Resolution Commemorating the Retirement of James J. Bindl From The Sheriff’s Department. 
 

  WHEREAS the County wants to commemorate the service of James J. Bindl who was hired on 
January 1, 1992 and who served as the Sheriff for the last 6.5 years and retired on July 12, 2021, after 29 years 
of dedicated service to Richland County.  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that the County 

Board hereby expresses its sincere appreciation for the 29 years of dedicated service of James J. Bindl and the 
Board wishes him a long and happy retirement, and  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk shall send a copy of this Resolution to Mr. Bindl 

at his home address, which the County Clerk has on file, and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication.  
 
 
VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION           RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE LAW 
       ENFORCEMENT AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
AYES ___________NOES ___________ 
            FOR   AGAINST 
RESOLUTION ____________________ 
        MELISSA LUCK                     X 
DEREK S. KALISH 
COUNTY CLERK      DAVID TURK                         X 
 
DATED AUGUST 17, 2021     CHAD COSGROVE                X 
 
        DANIEL MCGUIRE                X 
 
        KERRY SEVERSON               X 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 21 – ____ 
 

A Resolution Approving The Purchase Of New Wearable Video Recorders For The Sheriff’s Department.  
 

WHEREAS Rule 18 of the Rules of the Board requires that any expenditure in excess of $10,000 must 
be approved by the County Board, and  
 

WHEREAS the Law Enforcement and Judiciary Committee has carefully considered this matter and is 
now recommending that the County Board approve the purchase of new wearable video recorders to replace the 
aging and failing inventory. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that approval 
is hereby granted for the Law Enforcement and Judiciary Committee and the Sheriff to purchase 15 new V300 
Body Worn Cameras and necessary equipment from Motorola Solutions for a price not to exceed $20,000, and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total cost of carrying out this Resolution in the amount of 
$18,181.00 shall be paid from Fund 75 Capital Borrowing, and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 
publication.  
 

    VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                                RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     
                                                                                                                                                                                  FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 
            FOR   AGAINST 
RESOLUTION ____________ 
       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ               X           
       DAVID TURK     X                  
DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK                X   
COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER     X 
       LINDA GENTES     X 
DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021    MARC COUEY     X 
       DONALD SEEP     X 



 
RESOLUTION NO. 21 - ____ 

 
A Resolution Amending Rule 17 Of The Rules Of The Board 
 

WHEREAS the proposed amendments align with the County Clerk’s vision and efforts to streamline 
interoffice processes and functions within the Office of the County Clerk, and  

 
 WHEREAS, the proposed amendments to Rule 17 regarding payments to County Board Supervisors for 
per diems and mileage have been made by the County Clerk’s office to create efficiencies and expedite the 
administrative and payroll processes for the reimbursement of said payments, and   
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that Rule 17 of 
the Rules of the Board is hereby amended by repealing the following crossed-out words and adopting the 
following underlined words: 
 
(B): The County Clerk shall only pay mileage and per diem for attendance at meetings of the County Board and 
at meetings of boards or committees after a claim has been filed by the Supervisor on the forms claims 
reimbursement form provided by the County Clerk.  Submission of the claims reimbursement form in an 
electronic format is preferred.  Each Supervisor shall be responsible for submitting mileage and per diem claims 
on the claims reimbursement form to the County Clerk for his or her attendance at such meetings no later than 
the last day of the month in which the claims were incurred.  Claims submitted after this date will not be paid 
until the next payroll cycle.   
 
(D): Mileage and per diem reimbursement claims incurred in December must be submitted by Supervisors 
Supervisors are urged to have all per diem and mileage claims for any calendar year submitted to the County 
Clerk’s Office by not later than the last business day of December of the following year. no later than the end of 
the third week of December to ensure that all claims are paid in the calendar year in which they occurred and to 
allow ample time for end-of-year payroll processing. 
 
(E): The County Clerk shall prepare a list of all per diems and mileage claimed through the last business day of 
December for County Board attendance and for committee attendance, copies of this list shall be distributed by 
the County Clerk to each Supervisor by the February meeting of the County Board and a summary of this list 
shall be published as part of the minutes of each February’s County Board meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective upon its passage and publication. 
    

 
VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                    RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE  
                RULES AND RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 
AYES ___________NOES ___________ 
            FOR   AGAINST 
RESOLUTION ________________ 
       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                X          
DEREK S. KALISH     CHAD COSGROVE    X 
COUNTY CLERK                           KERRY SEVERSON                          X 
       MELISSA LUCK    X 
DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021    DONALD SEEP                            X 
 







RESOLUTION NO. 21 - _____ 

A Resolution Recognizing Child Support Awareness Month. 

WHEREAS; the residents of Richland County recognize that what is best for the children of this county 
is what is best for this county, so that these children may always have the financial and emotional support they 
need to thrive and be prosperous; and  

WHEREAS; Richland County’s Child Support Program ensures the care and well-being of the children 
in this county, supports the involvement of parents in their children’s lives, and provides important services to 
the parents & care providers of these children: and 

WHEREAS; community partnerships serve children and their families & care providers through a 
variety of programs and resources that promote and meet those needs, while also encouraging greater family 
self-sustainability; and 

WHEREAS; the Richland County Child Support Program is committed to providing services and 
resources to all of this county’s children and their families/care providers while striving to convey dignity and 
respect to those receiving services; and 

WHEREAS; this occasion provides all residents of Richland County with the opportunity to recognize 
the parents and care providers who work hard to protect and support their children’s futures; and 

WHEREAS; this month, the County of Richland joins the Wisconsin Child Support Program, along with 
all other county and tribal child support agencies to increase public awareness of the importance of establishing 
and maintaining children with the support they need to be prosperous 

WHEREAS; the County of Richland recognizes the hard work and commitment of the employees of the 
Richland County Child Support Program 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the County Board expresses its appreciation to all child 
support agency workers for their service to the children, families and care providers of Richland County, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the County Board appreciates the contributions of all workers, no matter 
the length of their service, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk is directed to send a copy of this Resolution to the 
Richland County Child Support Agency, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 
publication. 

 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION   
  

AYES_________NOES_________ 

RESOLUTION________________ 

DEREK S KALISH 
COUNTY CLERK 
 
DATED AUGUST 17, 2021 
 

RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE 
CHILD SUPPORT COMMITTEE 

 
       For          Against  

David Turk    X 
Linda Gentes    X 
Daniel McGuire     
 



RESOLUTION NO. 21-_____ 
 
A Resolution Approving Amendments To Three 2021 Contracts For The Department of Health and Human 
Services. 

 
WHEREAS the Health and Human Services Board and the Director of the Health and Human Services 

Department, Ms. Tracy Thorsen, have recommended amendments to three 2021 contracts, and 
 
WHEREAS it is provided in Rule 14 of the Rules of the Board that any contract by the Department of 

Health and Human Services Department which involves the expenditure of $50,000 or more at any one time or 
within the course of one year must be approved by the County Board, and 

 
WHEREAS the Health and Human Services Board has carefully considered this matter and is now 

presenting this Resolution to the County Board for its consideration. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that approval is 

hereby granted for the following amendment to the following three 2021 contracts: 
 
1.  With Cornerstone Foundation dba Lucky Star 3 Corporation of Dodgeville, with the original contract 

being for $150,000 and the amendment being for $305,500, due to an increased need for CBRF and day 
services provided to individuals being served by the Behavioral Health Services Unit; 

 
2.  With Premier Financial Management Services of Milwaukee, with the original contract being for 

$100,000 and the amendment being for $175,000, due to an increased need for financial management services 
to children with disabilities being served by the Behavioral Health Services Unit;  

 
3.  With Tellurian, Inc. of Monona, with the original contract being for $75,000 and the amendment 

being for $120,000, due to an increased need for detoxification and crisis intervention services to individuals 
being served by the Behavioral Health Services Unit; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Health and Human Services Board is hereby authorized to 

amend the above contracts by not more than 15%, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director of the Health and Human Services Board is hereby 

authorized to sign the above contracts on behalf of the County in accordance with this Resolution, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication. 
 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION  RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE COUNTY BOARD 
          SUPERVISOR MEMBERS OF THE HEALTH AND 
AYES ___________NOES ___________                     HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 
        
RESOLUTION ____________________       FOR   AGAINST 
 
DEREK S. KALISH     KERRY SEVERSON     X 
COUNTY CLERK 
       INGRID GLASBRENNER      X 
DATED AUGUST 17, 2021 
  VAN NELSON      X 
 
  TIMOTHY GOTTSCHALL    X 



 
RESOLUTION NO. 21- ______ 

 
A Resolution Approving the Department of Health and Human Services Applying for and Accepting A State 
Opioid Response (SOR) Grant. 

 
WHEREAS the Wisconsin Department of Health Services has indicated that the Behavioral Health 

Services Unit of the Department of Health and Human Services is eligible to receive SOR Grant funding up to 
$149,000, with the grant funds to be used for opioid and stimulant treatment unmet needs provided to the 
citizens of Richland County, and 

 
WHEREAS Rule 14 of the Rules of the Board states, “No department of County Government may 

undertake a program initiative, or contract with, or apply and accept a grant unless approved by the County 
Administrator. If the grant requires matching funds, in-kind match, or adding personnel it will require approval 
by the County Board before submission.”, and 

 
WHEREAS the Health and Human Services Board and the Director of the Health and Human Services 

Department, Ms. Tracy Thorsen, are presenting this Resolution to the County Board for its consideration. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that approval is 

hereby granted for the Behavioral Health Services Unit of the Department of Health and Human Services to 
apply for and accept a SOR Grant from the Wisconsin Department of Health Services in the amount of 
$149,000, and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant will include adding Peer Support Specialist positions 

employed through a previously approved contract with the Southwest Wisconsin Community Action Coalition.  
The Peer Support Specialists will offer outpatient and intensive outpatient treatment services providing support 
and community services to those in need, and   

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant does not require a county match, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that approval is hereby granted for the grant funds to be spent in 

accordance with the terms of the grant and the Director of the Health and Human Services Department.  Ms. 
Tracy Thorsen, is authorized to sign on behalf of the County any documents necessary to carry out this 
Resolution, and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication. 
 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION  RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE COUNTY BOARD 
          SUPERVISOR MEMBERS OF THE HEALTH AND 
AYES ___________NOES ___________                     HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 
        
RESOLUTION ____________________       FOR   AGAINST 
 
DEREK S. KALISH     KERRY SEVERSON      X 
COUNTY CLERK 
       INGRID GLASBRENNER       X 
DATED AUGUST 17, 2021 

        VAN NELSON       X 
 
        TIMOTHY GOTTSCHALL                 X 



RESOLUTION NO. 21- ______ 
 

A Resolution Approving the Department of Health and Human Services Applying for and Accepting A 2022 
Section 5310 Vehicle and Operating Grant. 

 
WHEREAS the Wisconsin Department of Transportation has indicated that the Aging and Disability 

Resource Center of the Department of Health and Human Services is eligible to receive a 2022 Section 5310 
Vehicle and Operating Grant up to $29,196.28, with the grant funds to be used to provide transportation 
services, particularly for elderly and disabled residents living in rural parts of the County, and 

 
WHEREAS Rule 14 of the Rules of the Board states, “No department of County Government may 

undertake a program initiative, or contract with, or apply and accept a grant unless approved by the County 
Administrator. If the grant requires matching funds, in-kind match, or adding personnel it will require approval 
by the County Board before submission.”, and 

 
WHEREAS the Health and Human Services Board and the Director of the Health and Human Services 

Department, Ms. Tracy Thorsen, are presenting this Resolution to the County Board for its consideration. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that approval is 

hereby granted for the Aging and Disability Resource Center of the Department of Health and Human Services 
to apply for and accept a 2022 Section 5310 Vehicle and Operating Grant from the Wisconsin Department of 
Transportation in the amount of $29,196.28, and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant requires a 50% minimum County match which can be 

either cash and/or in-kind funding which will be accomplished by Section 85.21 non-Federal transportation 
funds, indirect costs or supported by Health and Human Services Fund # 56, and county tax levy request of 
$1,343.62, and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that approval is hereby granted for the grant funds to be spent in 

accordance with the terms of the grant and the Director of the Health and Human Services Department.  Ms. 
Tracy Thorsen, is authorized to sign on behalf of the County any documents necessary to carry out this 
Resolution, and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication. 
 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION  RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE COUNTY BOARD 
          SUPERVISOR MEMBERS OF THE HEALTH AND 
AYES ___________NOES ___________                     HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 
        
RESOLUTION ____________________       FOR   AGAINST 
 
DEREK S. KALISH     KERRY SEVERSON     X 
COUNTY CLERK 
       INGRID GLASBRENNER      X 
DATED AUGUST 17, 2021 

        VAN NELSON      X 
 
        TIMOTHY GOTTSCHALL    X 

 



 
RESOLUTION NO. 21- ______ 

 
A Resolution Approving the Department of Health and Human Services Applying for and Accepting A 
Coordinated Services Team (CST) Initiative Grant. 

 
WHEREAS the Wisconsin Department of Health Services has indicated that the Behavioral Health 

Services Unit of the Department of Health and Human Services is eligible to receive CST Initiative Grant 
funding up to $60,000, with the grant funds to be used to serve youth in need of wraparound treatment who 
have complex behavioral health treatment needs, and 

 
WHEREAS Rule 14 of the Rules of the Board states, “No department of County Government may 

undertake a program initiative, or contract with, or apply and accept a grant unless approved by the County 
Administrator. If the grant requires matching funds, in-kind match, or adding personnel it will require approval 
by the County Board before submission.”, and 

 
WHEREAS the Health and Human Services Board and the Director of the Health and Human Services 

Department, Ms. Tracy Thorsen, are presenting this Resolution to the County Board for its consideration. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that approval is 

hereby granted for the Behavioral Health Services Unit of the Department of Health and Human Services to 
apply for and accept a CST Initiative Grant from the Wisconsin Department of Health Services in the amount of 
$60,000, and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant requires a 20% minimum County match which can be 

either cash and/or in-kind funding which will be accomplished by indirect costs or supported by Health and 
Human Services Fund # 56, totaling $12,000 and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that approval is hereby granted for the grant funds to be spent in 

accordance with the terms of the grant and the Director of the Health and Human Services Department.  Ms. 
Tracy Thorsen, is authorized to sign on behalf of the County any documents necessary to carry out this 
Resolution, and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication. 
 

VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION  RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE COUNTY BOARD 
          SUPERVISOR MEMBERS OF THE HEALTH AND 
AYES ___________NOES ___________                     HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 
        
RESOLUTION ____________________       FOR   AGAINST 
 
DEREK S. KALISH     KERRY SEVERSON     X 
COUNTY CLERK 
       INGRID GLASBRENNER                  X 
DATED AUGUST 17, 2021 

        VAN NELSON      X 
 
        TIMOTHY GOTTSCHALL    X 

 



 
RESOLUTION NO. 21 - _____ 

 
A Resolution Amending Resolution 21-17 which Established a Timetable for Drawing Supervisory District 
Boundaries  
 

WHEREAS at its January 19, 2021 meeting the County Board adopted Resolution No. 21-17 
establishing a timetable for drawing supervisory district boundaries after the 2020 census, and  

 
WHEREAS the U.S. Census Bureau delayed the release of population data until August 2021 due to the 

COVID-19 pandemic, and  
 

WHEREAS Governor Evers has vetoed a legislative bill to delay redistricting for two years, and 
  

WHEREAS the Wisconsin Counties Association has updated its suggestions for a timetable to draw 
supervisory district boundaries. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that the 

timetable in Resolution 21-17 be amended as follows: 
 

Step 1 February - March August 
2021  

Determine the size of the 
County Board and appoint a 
redistricting committee 
 

Step 2 March August 2021 Establish guidelines for 
redistricting 

Step 3 April – May August – 
September 2021 

Develop a tentative plan 

Step 4 June – July September – 
October 2021 

Create municipal wards 

Step 5 August – September October 
– November 2021 

Finalize and adopt 
redistricting plan 

 
, and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 
publication. 
 
VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                    RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE  
                RULES AND RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 
AYES ___________NOES ___________ 
            FOR   AGAINST 
RESOLUTION __________________ 
       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                X          
DEREK S. KALISH     CHAD COSGROVE    X 
COUNTY CLERK                           KERRY SEVERSON                          X 
       MELISSA LUCK    X 
DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021    DONALD SEEP                            X 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 21 - _______ 
 

A Resolution Creating a Redistricting Committee  
 

WHEREAS Wisconsin State Statute 59.10 requires that county governments redistrict following the 
federal decennial census, and  

 
WHEREAS the Wisconsin Counties Association has published guidance on redistricting for the 2021 

cycle, and  
 
WHEREAS this guidance recommends the appointment of a redistricting committee tasked with the 

responsibility of drawing district lines, and 
 
WHEREAS this guidance also recommends including one or more representatives of municipalities, as 

well as citizens, on the committee, and 
 
WHEREAS the actual drafting of redistricting plans will be done by county staff, based on guidelines 

established by the committee. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that the 

Redistricting Committee is hereby created, with the composition of the Committee being as follows: 
1. One citizen of the county 
2. Three County Board supervisors (one of whom shall serve as chair) 
3. Three municipal clerks, one each from a city, village, and township, and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the one citizen member and three County Board supervisors shall be 

appointed by the County Board, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the three municipal clerks shall be appointed by the County Clerk, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this committee shall follow the timetable and steps established in 

Resolution No. 21-17 and amended in Resolution No. 21-xx, and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this committee retain 21 County Board supervisory districts, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication. 
 
VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                    RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE  
                RULES AND RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 
AYES ___________NOES ___________ 
            FOR   AGAINST 
RESOLUTION __________________ 
       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                X          
DEREK S. KALISH     CHAD COSGROVE    X 
COUNTY CLERK                           KERRY SEVERSON                          X 
       MELISSA LUCK    X 
DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021    DONALD SEEP                            X 



 
RESOLUTION NO. 21 - ____ 

 
A Resolution Amending Rule 18 Making Meeting Materials Available on County Board Supervisor iPads 
 

WHEREAS resolutions and ordinances are required to be available to County Board Supervisors in 
advance of County Board meetings through Rule #1, and  

 
 WHEREAS, meeting materials are not required to be available digitally to County Board Supervisors 
before or after meetings of the County Board’s committees/commissions/boards, and   
 

WHEREAS, several committees and boards have begun making meeting materials available digitally for 
the County Board’s committees/commissions/boards on County Board Supervisor iPads, and   

 
WHEREAS, making meeting materials available digitally before and after meetings allows Supervisors 

serving on committees/commissions/boards to prepare before meetings and easily reference materials afterward, 
and 

 
WHEREAS, making meeting materials available digitally increases transparency so that other 

Supervisors can review meeting materials when they are asked to vote on a resolution or ordinance 
recommended be a committee/commission/board, and   

 
WHEREAS, the County currently has 22 committees/commissions/boards where Supervisors make up a 

majority of members. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that Rule 18 of 
the Rules of the Board is hereby amended by adopting the following underlined words: 
 
Each committee composed of a majority of supervisors shall appoint a person who shall take minutes who shall 
not be a Supervisor. In the event of the absence of the appointed person, the committee chair shall appoint a 
person to take the minutes for that meeting. The appointed person shall take minutes of all meetings of the 
committee. The appointed person shall, within 14 days after the meeting, type up the proposed minutes of the 
meeting and file them with the County Clerk. The minutes shall indicate the supervisors who are in attendance 
at the meeting and those who were excused. The Chair of boards, commissions or committees shall be a 
Supervisor when a majority of the members of the board, commission or committee is made up of Supervisors. 
  
Meeting materials presented to any board, commission, or committee whose members are made up of a 
majority of Supervisors shall be made available on County Board Supervisor iPads, unless materials are 
presented during a closed session. Materials shall be posted 24 hours in advance of a meeting, but in instances 
where additional materials are presented during the meeting, additional materials shall be posted within one 
business day after the meeting has adjourned.  
 
, and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective upon its passage and publication. 
    

 
VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                    RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE  
                RULES AND RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 
AYES ___________NOES ___________ 
            FOR   AGAINST 
RESOLUTION __________________ 
       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ               X          
DEREK S. KALISH     CHAD COSGROVE    X 
COUNTY CLERK                           KERRY SEVERSON                          X 
       MELISSA LUCK    X 
DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021    DONALD SEEP                            X 
 



NW14-NE14
SEC.35, T9N, R2E NE14-NE14

SEC.35, T9N, R2E

SW14-NE14
SEC.35, T9N, R2E SE14-NE14

SEC.35, T9N, R2E

SW14-NW14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E SE14-NW14

SEC.36, T9N, R2E
SW14-NE14

SEC.36, T9N, R2E
SE14-NE14

SEC.36, T9N, R2E

NW14-SE14
SEC.35, T9N, R2E

NE14-SE14
SEC.35, T9N, R2E NW14-SW14

SEC.36, T9N, R2E
NE14-SW14

SEC.36, T9N, R2E
NW14-SE14

SEC.36, T9N, R2E
NE14-SE14

SEC.36, T9N, R2E

NW14-NW14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E

0

5 10 15 20

25
30

35

40

45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 89
SEPVSEPVSEPVSEPVSEPVSEPVSEPCSEPCSEPCSEPVTT

SEPVSEPVSEPVSEPVSEPCSEPVTT

SEPV

ST
H

 1
30

TOWN OF  BUENA VISTA

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y

Ri
ch

la
nd

 C
ou

nt
y

POSTPOST

BE
AR

 C
RE

EK
BE

AR
 C

RE
EK

CTH JJ

CO
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
RO

AD
G

AR
RE

LT
S 

LA
N

E

SW14-NW14
SEC.31, T9N, R3E

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED
HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY
OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

En
gi

ne
er

s -
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s -
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T56020

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Ai

rp
or

t -
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y,

 W
is

co
ns

in

08/10/2021
Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

Drawing Name

GN

1,065.83' SOUTH AND 232.33' EAST
OF THE N1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
35, T.9N., R.2E., TOWN OF BUENA
VISTA, RICHLAND COUNTY, WI
Y = 402416.438
X = 719752.457

64.92' SOUTH AND 0.27' WEST OF
THE E1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 36,

T.9N., R.2E., TOWN OF BUENA VISTA ,
RICHLAND COUNTY, WI

Y = 400829.465
X = 727469.399

54.40' NORTH AND 0.32' EAST OF
THE W1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 31,
T.9N., R.3E., TOWN OF SPRING
GREEN, SAUK COUNTY, WI
Y = 400948.781
X = 727468.819

51.04' NORTH AND 1,121.60' EAST OF
THE W1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 31,

T.9N., R.3E., TOWN OF SPRING GREEN,
SAUK COUNTY, WI

Y = 400945.43
X = 728590.75

4.01

T56020_PLAT - 4.01



TOWN OF  BUENA VISTA

NW14-NE14
SEC.35, T9N, R2E

SW14-NE14
SEC.35, T9N, R2E

BEAR CREEK

BEAR CREEK TLE (0.81 ACRES)

TLE (0.89 ACRES)

TLE (0.23 ACRES)

TLE (0.23 ACRES)

PL

501

508

507 506

502

503

505

504

R/W

R/W

100

101 102

103 104 105 106

107
108109

110

111

112

113

MILTON SPRECHER

STEADFAST ACRES, LLC

GERALD A. SPRECHER AND MARGARET E.

SPRECHER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST,

DATED NOVEMBER 22, 2013

MILTON SPRECHER

DOC. 131458

V. 111, P.457

DOC. 318838

DOC. 317702

DOC. 131458

V. 111, P.457

POSTPOST
N89° 33' 28"E

2362.92'

EXISTING C/L STH 130

ST
H

 1
30

WEST LINE OF THE NE
QUARTER OF SEC. 35

SLOPE INTERCEPT

R/L @  SIXTEENTH
SECTION LINE
= STA.11+34.51

0 5 10BP
: 0

+0
0.

00

O
H

O
H

O
H

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED
HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY
OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

En
gi

ne
er

s -
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s -
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T56020

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Ai

rp
or

t -
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y,

 W
is

co
ns

in

08/10/2021
Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

Drawing Name

GN

S
H

E
E

T
 
4

.
0

4

S0
° 1

7'
 1

7"
E

26
30

.1
8'

NOTE:  OWNER'S NAMES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO THE TRANSFER OF
LAND INTERESTS TO RICHLAND COUNTY.

SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED

INTEREST
REQUIRED

 R/W
ACRES

REQUIRED TLE ACRES REQ.
PARCEL

NUMBER OWNER (S)

1 MILTON SPRECHER PLE, TLE 1.72 1.12

2 STEADFAST ACRES LLC PLE, TLE 1.01 0.81

3 GERALD A. & MARGARET E. SPRECHER REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST

PLE, TLE 0.71 0.23

T56020_PLAT - 4.02

R/W POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

100 0+40.00 82.00 L 402498.499 719760.122
101 2+36.00 52.00 L 402470.013 719956.352
102 5+10.00 52.00 L 402472.127 720230.346
103 6+22.00 92.00 L 402512.99 720342.032
104 7+33.77 92.00 L 402513.853 720453.798
105 7+99.77 92.00 L 402514.362 720519.799
106 10+97.86 92.00 L 402516.662 720817.875
107 10+97.86 92.00 R 402332.667 720819.296
108 7+99.22 92.00 R 402330.363 720520.661
109 7+33.22 92.00 R 402329.854 720454.669
110 5+46.00 92.00 R 402328.409 720267.452
111 4+94.00 52.00 R 402368.007 720215.141
112 1+97.00 52.00 R 402365.714 719918.149
113 0+82.61 82.00 R 402334.833 719803.999

R/W LINE TABLE
PT TO PT BEARING DISTANCE
100 TO101   S81°44'24"E   198.29'
101 TO102   N89°33'28"E   274.00'
102 TO103   N69°54'14"E   118.93'
103 TO104   N89°33'28"E   111.77'
104 TO105   N89°33'28"E   66.00'
105 TO106   N89°33'28"E   335.47'
106 TO107   S00°01'16"W   184.01'
107 TO108   S89°33'29"W   334.55'
108 TO109   S89°33'29"W   65.99'
109 TO110   S89°33'28"W   187.22'
110 TO111   N52°52'31"W   65.61'
111 TO112   S89°33'28"W   297.00'
112 TO113   S74°51'44"W   118.25'
113 TO100 N15°00'27"W 169.45'

TLE POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

501 0+32.64 122.00 L 719752.457 402538.442
502 7+33.87 122.00 L 720453.660 402543.852
503 7+99.87 122.00 L 720519.659 402544.362
504 11+35.49 122.00 L 720855.275 402546.951
505 11+33.52 122.00 R 720855.185 402302.943
506 7+99.13 122.00 R 720520.801 402300.363
507 7+33.13 122.00 R 720454.803 402299.854
508 0+68.32 122.00 R 719790.019 402294.724

S54° 07' 58"E1647.55'

0 10050

1,065.83' SOUTH AND 232.33' EAST
OF THE N1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
35, T.9N., R.2E., TOWN OF BUENA
VISTA, RICHLAND COUNTY, WI
Y = 402416.438
X = 719752.457

4.02



NE14-NE14
SEC.35, T9N, R2E

SE14-NE14
SEC.35, T9N, R2E

PL

513

512

505

504
509

510

511

512 511

106

107

114

115

118

117 116
117 116

MILTON SPRECHER

DOC. 131458

V. 111, P.457

GERALD A. SPRECHER AND MARGARET E.

SPRECHER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST,

DATED NOVEMBER 22, 2013

DOC. 317702

DOC. 235882

V.312, P.135

NW14-NW14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E

SLOPE INTERCEPT

EAST LINE OF THE NE
QUARTER OF SEC. 35

TLE (0.92 ACRES)

TLE (0.95 ACRES) R/L @  SECTION LINE
= STA.25+23.49

TLE
(0.20 ACRES)

R/L @  SIXTEENTH
SECTION LINE
= STA.11+34.51

S0
° 1

9'
 4

3"
W

61
6.

26
'

GREENHECK

FARMS LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP A

WISCONSIN LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP

15 20

25

PC
: 2

3+
62

.9
2

PT: 25+21.35

N89° 33' 28"E
2315.06'

R/L @  SIXTEENTH
SECTION LINE
= STA.26+67.51

NE14-NE14
SEC.35, T9N, R2E

SOUTH LINE OF THE NW1/4-NE1/4

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED
HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY
OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

En
gi

ne
er

s -
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s -
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T56020

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Ai

rp
or

t -
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y,

 W
is

co
ns

in

08/10/2021
Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

Drawing Name

GN
S

H
E

E
T

 
4

.
0

3

SHEET 4.05

26
43

.8
4'

S0
° 1

9'
 4

4"
W

NOTE:  OWNER'S NAMES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO THE TRANSFER OF
LAND INTERESTS TO RICHLAND COUNTY.

SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED

INTEREST
REQUIRED

 R/W
ACRES

REQUIRED TLE ACRES REQ.
PARCEL

NUMBER OWNER (S)

1 MILTON SPRECHER PLE, TLE 2.78 0.92

3 GERALD A. & MARGARET E. SPRECHER REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST

PLE, TLE 3.07 0.95

4 GREENHECK FARMS LIMITED & PARNERSHIP PLE, TLE 0.51 0.2

T56020_PLAT - 4.03

R/W POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

106 10+97.86 92.00 L 402516.662 720817.875
107 10+97.86 92.00 R 402332.667 720819.296
114 23+97.28 103.92 L 402526.953 722151.582
115 24+77.03 101.46 L 402419.775 722266.874
116 27+97.86 82.00 L 402056.877 722264.792
117 27+97.86 82.01 R 402057.817 722100.785
118 24+78.45 80.18 R 402342.568 722102.454

R/W LINE TABLE
PT TO PT BEARING DISTANCE
106 TO114 N89°33'28"E   1,296.36'
114 TO115   S47°05'20"E   157.41'
115 TO116   S00°19'43"W   231.73'
116 TO117   S89°39'11"W   163.99'
117 TO118   N00°19'55"E   155.51'
118 TO107   S89°33'28"W   1,247.29'
107 TO106   N00°01'16"E   184.01'

TLE POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

504 11+35.49 122.00 L 720855.275 402546.951
505 11+33.52 122.00 R 720855.185 402302.943
509 23+97.54 136.00 L 722162.732 402557.040
510 24+76.32 127.69 L 722289.945 402432.347
511 26+66.45 105.00 L 722288.545 402188.151
512 26+69.02 112.09 R 722071.448 402186.825
513 25+43.51 111.97 R 722072.281 402312.332

S3° 13' 22"E
1323.82'

N3°
 52

' 3
4"

E

13
25

.29
'

0 10050

4.03



SW14-NW14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E

SE14-NE14
SEC.35, T9N, R2E

TOWN OF
BUENA VISTA

TLE (0.45 ACRES)

TLE (0.47 ACRES)

PL
PL

PL

517

516

514

515

515

516

512 511

119

122

117 116
117 116

121
121

120
120

GREENHECK FARMS

LIMITED  PARTNERSHIP A

WISCONSIN LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP

GERALD A. SPRECHER

AND MARGARET E.

SPRECHER REVOCABLE

LIVING TRUST, DATED

NOVEMBER 22, 2013

DOC. 317702

GERALD A. SPRECHER AND MARGARET E.

SPRECHER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST,

DATED NOVEMBER 22, 2013

DOC. 317702

DOC. 235882

V.312, P.135

S44° 43' 23"E

898.25'

PI STA = 31+81.22
Y = 401676.132
X = 722180.608
DELTA = 45°03'06"
D = 57°17'45"
T = 41.47'
L = 78.63'
R = 100.00'
PC STA = 31+39.75
Y = 401717.605
X = 722180.845
PT STA = 32+18.38
Y = 401646.663
X = 722209.792
BK = S00°19'43.0"W
AH = S44°43'23.0"E

EAST LINE OF THE NE
QUARTER OF SEC. 35

SLOPE INTERCEPT

R/L @  SECTION LINE
= STA.31+39.75

TLE
(0.23 ACRES)

30

35

PC: 31+37.61

PT: 3
2+16.24

S0
° 1

9'
 4

3"
W

61
6.

26
'

S44° 43' 23"E

898.25'

S0
° 1

9'
 4

3"
W

61
6.

26
'

BLDG

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED
HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY
OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

En
gi

ne
er

s -
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s -
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T56020

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Ai

rp
or

t -
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y,

 W
is

co
ns

in

08/10/2021
Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

Drawing Name

GN

NOTE:  OWNER'S NAMES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO THE TRANSFER OF
LAND INTERESTS TO RICHLAND COUNTY.

SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED

INTEREST
REQUIRED

 R/W
ACRES

REQUIRED TLE ACRES REQ.
PARCEL

NUMBER OWNER (S)

3 GERALD A. & MARGARET E. SPRECHER REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST PLE, TLE 1.08 0.47

4 GREENHECK FARMS LIMITED & PARNERSHIP PLE, TLE 2.36 0.68

T56020_PLAT - 4.04

R/W POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

116 27+97.86 82.00 L 722264.792 402056.877
117 27+97.86 82.01 R 722100.785 402057.817
119 31+76.93 80.51 L 722262.802 401709.669
120 36+01.46 82.00 L 722539.125 401430.660
121 35+93.80 92.59 R 722409.690 401313.250
122 31+72.19 93.47 R 722098.456 401652.499

R/W LINE TABLE
PT TO PT BEARING DISTANCE
116 TO119   S00°19'42"W   478.39'
119 TO120   S44°43'23"E   392.68'
120 TO121   S47°47'20"W  157.15'
121 TO122   N44°43'23"W   460.82'
122 TO117   N00°19'55"E   534.57'
117 TO116   N89°39'11"E   163.99'

TLE POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

511 26+66.45 105.00 L 722288.545 402188.151
512 26+69.02 112.09 R 722071.448 402186.825
514 32+18.53 104.78 L 722285.854 401718.766
515 36+02.46 104.78 L 722556.015 401445.980
516 35+92.45 123.22 R 722386.978 401292.648
517 31+72.55 126.25 R 722067.828 401640.791

GN

SHEET 4.04

S

H

E

E

T

 

4

.

0

6

S0
° 1

9'
 4

4"
W

26
43

.8
4'

T56020_PLAT - 4.04

TLE POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

511 26+66.45 105.00 L 722288.545 402188.151
512 26+69.02 112.09 R 722071.448 402186.825
514 32+18.53 104.78 L 722285.854 401718.766
515 36+02.46 104.78 L 722556.015 401445.980
516 35+92.45 123.22 R 722386.978 401292.648
517 31+72.55 126.25 R 722067.828 401640.791

S9° 30' 11"E
2107.85'

0 10050

4.04



SW14-NW14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E

NW14-SW14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E

TOWN OF  BUENA VISTA

PL

PL

516

521

519

515

516

518

R/W

R/W

123

124

129

121
121

120
120

127

125
125

HARTUNG FARMS I  LLC, A WISCONSIN

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

GREENHECK FARMS LIMITED  PARTNERSHIP

A WISCONSIN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

GREENHECK FARMS LIMITED  PARTNERSHIP

A WISCONSIN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

DOC. 235882

V.312, P.135

DOC. 293227

V.565, P.330

130

126

523
522

DOC. 235882
V.312, P.135

N89° 41' 26"E
4536.57'

ALLIANT ENERGY

FRONTIER
COMMUNICATION

EAST LINE OF THE NE
QUARTER OF SEC. 35

SOUTH LINE OF THE NW
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

TLE (0.48 ACRES)

TLE
(0.39 ACRES)

TLE (0.54 ACRES)

SLOPE INTERCEPT

SLOPE INTERCEPT

R/L @  SECTION LINE
= STA.42+81.22

TLE
(0.23 ACRES)

R/L @  SIXTEENTH
SECTION LINE
= STA.48+89.83

PL

35

40

45

PC: 4
1+14.49

PC: 43+45.00

PT: 41+37.29

PT
: 4

3+
63

.4
3

520

128
S31° 39' 39"E

207.72'

S44° 43' 23"E

898.25'

131

S89° 05' 14"E
1330.97'

GUY GUY

O
H

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH
OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

OH

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

T

CTH JJ

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED
HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY
OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

En
gi

ne
er

s -
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s -
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T56020

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Ai

rp
or

t -
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y,

 W
is

co
ns

in

08/10/2021
Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

Drawing Name

S

H

E

E

T

 

4

.

0

5

S
H

E
E

T
 
4

.
0

7

N89° 41' 26"E

5293.25'

T56020_PLAT - 4.05

131 41+25.89 74.84 R 722790.599 400953.632

GN

S

H

E

E

T

 

4

.

0

5

S
H

E
E

T
 
4

.
0

7

N89° 41' 26"E

T56020_PLAT - 4.05

131 41+25.89 74.84 R 722790.599 400953.632

NOTE:  OWNER'S NAMES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT
TO CHANGE PRIOR TO THE TRANSFER OF LAND INTERESTS TO RICHLAND COUNTY.

SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED

INTEREST
REQUIRED

 R/W
ACRES

REQUIRED TLE ACRES REQ.
PARCEL

NUMBER OWNER (S)

4 GREENHECK FARMS LIMITED & PARNERSHIP PLE, TLE 2.31 0.87

5 HARTUNG FARMS I LLC PLE, TLE 1.49 0.54

R/W POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

120 36+01.46 82.00 L 722539.125 401430.660
121 35+94.57 75.00 R 722422.728 401325.076
123 41+24.70 82.99 L 722913.283 401052.920
124 42+85.99 83.10 L 723004.721 400907.606
125 48+90.32 102.53 L 723506.720 400910.590
126 48+89.99 36.53 L 723506.745 400844.589
127 48+89.53 66.00 R 723506.836 400742.052
128 43+53.69 86.99 R 722926.706 400732.919
129 42+67.05 75.00 R 722860.212 400840.746
130 41+89.79 75.00 R 722819.660 400906.507
131 41+25.89 74.84 R 722790.599 400953.632

R/W LINE TABLE
PT TO PT BEARING DISTANCE
120 TO123  S44° 43' 37"E  531.82'
123 TO124  S32° 10' 48"E  171.69'
124 TO130  S89° 39' 34"W  185.06'
130 TO131  N31° 39' 39"W  55.37'
131 TO121  N44° 43' 23"W  522.92'
121 TO120  N47° 47' 20"E  157.15'

R/W LINE TABLE
PT TO PT BEARING DISTANCE
124 TO125 N89° 39' 34"E 509.54'
125 TO126 S00° 18' 32"E 66.00'
126 TO127  S00° 03' 02"E  102.54'
127 TO128  S89° 05' 53"W  580.20'
128 TO129  N31° 39' 39"W  126.68'
129 TO126  N89° 39' 34"E  646.54'

TLE POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

515 36+02.46 104.78 L 722556.015 401445.980
516 35+93.25 105.00 R 722400.487 401304.901
518 44+72.31 102.31 L 723088.715 400908.106
519 48+89.36 102.00 R 723506.867 400706.053
520 43+53.82 121.39 R 722910.016 400702.828
521 42+48.79 105.00 R 722825.095 400840.538
522 41+71.53 105.00 R 722784.543 400906.298
523 41+37.86 105.00 R 722766.866 400934.962

26
43

.8
4'

26
43

.8
4'

S0
° 1

9'
 4

4"
W

S9° 30' 11"E
2107.85'

0 10050

4.05



SE14-NW14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E

NE14-SW14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E

TOWN OF  BUENA VISTA

PL

524519

R/W

R/W

127

125

133

132
126

GREENHECK FARMS LIMITED  PARTNERSHIP

A WISCONSIN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

DOC. 235882

V.312, P.135

HARTUNG FARMS I  LLC, A WISCONSIN

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

DOC. 293227

V.565, P.330

ALLIANT ENERGY
FRONTIER
COMMUNICATION

TLE (1.16 ACRES)

SLOPE INTERCEPT

SOUTH LINE OF THE NW
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

R/L @  SIXTEENTH
SECTION LINE
= STA.48+89.83

WEST LINE OF THE NE
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

R/L @  QUARTER
SECTION LINE
= STA.62+05.86

WEST LINE OF THE SE
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

50 55 60N89° 41' 26"E
4419.79'

OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OHT
TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

CTH JJ

BLDG

BLDG

HOUSE

BLDG

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED
HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY
OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

En
gi

ne
er

s -
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s -
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T56020

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Ai

rp
or

t -
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y,

 W
is

co
ns

in

08/10/2021
Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

Drawing Name

SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED

INTEREST
REQUIRED

 R/W
ACRES

REQUIRED TLE ACRES REQ.
PARCEL

NUMBER OWNER (S)
5 HARTUNG FARMS I LLC PLE, TLE 3.03 1.16

NOTE:  OWNER'S NAMES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO THE TRANSFER OF
LAND INTERESTS TO RICHLAND COUNTY.

R/W POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

125 48+90.32 102.53 L 723506.720 400910.590
126 48+89.99 36.53 L 723506.745 400844.589
127 48+89.53 66.00 R 723506.836 400742.052
132 62+05.92 37.25 L 724822.654 400852.410
133 62+05.76 61.00 R 724823.019 400754.165

R/W LINE TABLE
PT TO PT BEARING DISTANCE
126 TO132 N89° 39' 34"E 1315.93'
132 TO133 S00° 12' 46"E 98.25'
133 TO127 S89° 28' 22"W 1316.24'
127 TO126 N00° 03' 02"W 102.54'

TLE POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

519 48+89.36 102.00 R 723506.867 400706.053
524 62+05.69 102.00 R 724823.171 400713.165

GN

S
H

E
E

T
 
4

.
0

6

S
H

E
E

T
 
4

.
0

8

N89° 41' 26"E
5293.25'

T56020_PLAT - 4.06

S89° 05' 14"E

1330.97'

0 10050

4.06



SW14-NE14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E

NW14-SE14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E

TOWN OF  BUENA VISTA

PL

525524

R/W

R/W

133

132

135

134

GREENHECK FARMS LIMITED  PARTNERSHIP

A WISCONSIN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

DOC. 235882

V.312, P.135

HARTUNG FARMS I  LLC, A WISCONSIN

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

DOC. 293227

V.565, P.330

N89° 41' 26"E
4536.57'

ALLIANT ENERGY
WEST LINE OF THE NE
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

SOUTH LINE OF THE NE
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

TLE (1.36 ACRES)

SLOPE INTERCEPT

R/L @  QUARTER
SECTION LINE
= STA.62+05.86

R/L @  SIXTEENTH
SECTION LINE
= STA.75+21.44

WEST LINE OF THE SE
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

65 70 75

GUY

GUY
GUY

OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

O
H O
H CTH JJ

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED
HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY
OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

En
gi

ne
er

s -
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s -
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T56020

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Ai

rp
or

t -
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y,

 W
is

co
ns

in

08/10/2021
Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

Drawing Name

GN

S
H

E
E

T
 
4

.
0

7

S
H

E
E

T
 
4

.
0

9

N89° 41' 26"E
5293.25'

NOTE:  OWNER'S NAMES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO THE TRANSFER OF
LAND INTERESTS TO RICHLAND COUNTY.

SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED

INTEREST
REQUIRED

 R/W
ACRES

REQUIRED TLE ACRES REQ.
PARCEL

NUMBER OWNER (S)
5 HARTUNG FARMS I LLC PLE, TLE 2.86 1.36

T56020_PLAT - 4.07

R/W POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

132 62+05.92 37.25 L 724822.654 400852.410
133 62+05.76 61.00 R 724823.019 400754.165
134 75+21.39 37.96 L 726138.098 400860.228
135 75+21.52 53.00 R 726138.718 400769.274

R/W LINE TABLE
PT TO PT BEARING DISTANCE
132 TO134  S89° 20' 31"W  1,315.79'
134 TO135  N00° 12' 46"W  98.25'
135 TO133  N89° 39' 34"E  1,315.47'
133 TO132  S00° 23' 26"E  90.96'

TLE POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

524 62+05.69 102.00 R 724823.171 400713.165
525 75+21.59 102.00 R 726139.052 400720.275

S89° 05' 29"W
2646.82'

0 10050

4.07



SE14-NE14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E

NE14-SE14
SEC.36, T9N, R2E

TOWN OF
BUENA VISTA

PL

526

530

525

531

208

R/W

R/W

140

13
9

144

145

146 142

135

134

GARRELTS FARM, LLC

DOC. 227701

V.287, P.20

136

143

G
AR

RE
LT

S 
LA

N
E

G
AR

RE
LT

S 
LA

N
E

PL

PL

HARTUNG FARMS I  LLC, A WISCONSIN

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

DOC. 293227

V.565, P.330

N89° 41' 26"E
4536.57'

S88° 31' 52"W
1331.47'

ALLIANT ENERGY

SOUTH LINE OF THE NE
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

COUNTY LINE

TLE (1.19 ACRES)

SLOPE INTERCEPT

SLOPE INTERCEPT

R/L @  SECTION LINE
= STA.300+64.92

R/L @  SECTION LINE
= STA.301+94.95

TLE (0.13 ACRES)

R/L @  SIXTEENTH
SECTION LINE
= STA.75+21.44

EAST LINE OF THE SE
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

EAST LINE OF THE NE
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

PL
PLPL

EP: 208+00.00

20
8

80 85

30
0BP: 300+00.00

PC: 301+04.76

PT
: 3

01
+2

8.
32

STA. 87+70.29 =
STA 300+00.00

139
527

13
6

141

S5
° 5

2'
 1

3"
W

31
5.

33
'

N
0°

 1
4'

 0
1"

W
80

0.
00

'

OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

OHOH

T
T

T

T
R/

W

CTH JJ

Sauk County

TOWN OF
BUENA VISTA

PL

527528

529

205

139138

137

136

COUNTY LINE ROAD

HARTUNG FARMS I  LLC, A WISCONSIN

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

DOC. 293227

V.565, P.330TLE (0.41 ACRES)

COUNTY LINE

SLOPE INTERCEPT

PLPL
PL

205

136

N0° 14' 01"W
800.00'

N0° 14' 01"W
800.00'

N0° 14' 01"W
800.00'

R/W

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED
HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY
OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

En
gi

ne
er

s -
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s -
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T56020

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Ai

rp
or

t -
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y,

 W
is

co
ns

in

08/10/2021
Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

Drawing Name

GN

G
N

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y

Ri
ch

la
nd

 C
ou

nt
y

Sauk County
Richland County

S
H

E
E

T
 
4

.
0

8

S
H

E
E

T
 
4

.
1

0

S

E

E

 

D

E

T

A

I

L

 

B

E

L

O

W

N89° 41' 26"E
5293.25'

N
0°

 2
0'

 2
5"

W

26
33

.0
1'

S0
° 1

3'
 3

7"
E

26
70

.6
9'

NOTE:  OWNER'S NAMES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO THE TRANSFER OF
LAND INTERESTS TO RICHLAND COUNTY.

SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED

INTEREST
REQUIRED

 R/W
ACRES

REQUIRED TLE ACRES REQ.
PARCEL

NUMBER OWNER (S)

5 HARTUNG FARMS I LLC PLE, TLE 2.81 1.6

6 GARRELTS FARM, LLC PLE, TLE 0.08 0.13

T56020_PLAT - 4.08

R/W POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

134 75+21.39 37.96 L 726138.098 400860.228
135 75+21.52 53.00 R 726138.718 400769.274
136 88+18.65 248.58 R 727436.890 400580.703
137 88+18.30 742.75 R 727439.204 400086.544
138 87+53.92 742.60 R 727374.832 400086.339
139 87+54.58 248.58 R 727372.819 400580.357
140 85+38.93 49.00 R 727156.097 400778.772
141 85+39.06 38.51 L 727155.751 400866.276
142 301+61.11 40.00 L 727434.979 400988.782
143 301+61.37 14.84 R 727435.236 400933.938
144 301+04.47 27.38 L 727359.804 400933.490
145 301+12.00 33.00 L 727359.670 400956.058
146 301+28.00 40.00 L 727401.014 400988.769

R/W LINE TABLE
PT TO PT BEARING DISTANCE
134 TO141 N89°39'34"E 1,017.67'
141 TO140 S00°13'37"E 87.51'
140 TO135 S89°27'55"W 1,017.42'
135 TO134 N00°23'26"W 90.96'

TLE POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

525 75+21.59 102.00 R 726139.052 400720.275
526 85+38.86 102.00 R 727156.307 400725.772
527 205+88.04 77.00 L 727342.818 400580.195
528 200+64.00 77.00 L 727344.955 400056.161
529 200+64.00 17.39 R 727439.345 400056.544
530 301+03.98 109.85 L 727277.335 400933.000
531 301+60.82 103.00 L 727434.684 401051.780

R/W LINE TABLE
PT TO PT BEARING DISTANCE
136 TO137 S00° 16' 06"E 494.16'
137 TO138 S89°45'51"W 64.31'
138 TO139 N00° 14' 25"W 494.08'
139 TO136 N89°41'27"E 64.07'

N19° 53' 42"W
100.39'

0 10050

64.92' SOTH AND 0.27' WEST OF THE
E1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 36, T.9N.,

R.2E., TOWN OF BUENA VISTA ,
RICHLAND COUNTY, WI

Y = 400829.465
X = 727469.399

R/W LINE TABLE
PT TO PT BEARING DISTANCE
142 TO143 S00° 16' 06"E 54.84'
143 TO144 S89°39'34"W 75.36'
144 TO145 N00° 30' 45"W 22.57'
145 TO146 N51°38'56"E 52.72'
146 TO142 N89°58'44"E 33.89'

4.08



TOWN OF  SPRING GREEN

SW14-NW14
SEC.31, T9N, R3E

NW14-SW14
SEC.31, T9N, R3E

PL

532

534

533
201

ALLIANT ENERGY

R/W

R/W

147 148
149

151

150

GARRELTS FARM, LLC

DOC. 671852

TAX PARCEL NUMBER:
032-1219-0000

152

G
AR

RE
LT

S 
LA

N
E

G
AR

RE
LT

S 
LA

N
E

IOWA COUNTY, RICHLAND COUNTY

& SAUK COUNTY, TENANTS IN

COMMON (UNDER NAME OF

TRI-COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT)

ALLIANT ENERGY

SOUTH LINE OF THE NW
QUARTER OF SEC. 31

COUNTY LINE

TLE (0.79 ACRES)

SLOPE INTERCEPT

R/L @  SECTION LINE
= STA.88+52.51

EAST LINE OF THE SE
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

EAST LINE OF THE NE
QUARTER OF SEC. 36

89

EP
: 8

9+
00

.0
0

305 310 313

PI
: 3

02
+3

8.
91

PI
: 3

03
+1

9.
69

EP
: 3

13
+1

7.
65

IRRIGATION PIVOT
WHEEL TRACKS

GUY
GUY

GUY

GUY

O
H

OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

O
H

OH

N89° 34' 00"E
997.95'

CTH JJ

BLDG
BLDG

BLDG

BLDG BLDG BLDG

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED
HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY
OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE
USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

En
gi

ne
er

s -
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s -
 S

ur
ve

yo
rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T56020

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Ai

rp
or

t -
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y,

 W
is

co
ns

in

08/10/2021
Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

Drawing Name

GN

Sa
uk

 C
ou

nt
y

Ri
ch

la
nd

 C
ou

nt
y

S
H

E
E

T
 
4

.
0

9

N89° 27' 54"E
5266.75'

N
0°

 2
0'

 2
5"

W
26

33
.0

1'
S0

° 1
3'

 3
7"

E
26

70
.6

9'

NOTE:  OWNER'S NAMES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO THE TRANSFER OF
LAND INTERESTS TO RICHLAND COUNTY.

SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED

INTEREST
REQUIRED

 R/W
ACRES

REQUIRED TLE ACRES REQ.
PARCEL

NUMBER OWNER (S)

6 GARRELTS FARM, LLC PLE, TLE 1.24 0.79

201 ALLIANT ENERGY RELEASE OF RIGHTS,TEMP. CONSTR. EASEMENT

T56020_PLAT - 4.09

R/W POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

147 303+23.00 45.00 L 727595.781 400982.904
148 312+26.00 45.00 L 728496.612 400989.965
149 313+60.00 75.00 L 728628.754 401027.309
150 313+19.87 40.55 L 728590.583 400990.701
151 313+17.30 9.28 R 728590.763 400940.806
152 302+27.37 14.45 R 727501.235 400934.331

R/W LINE TABLE
PT TO PT BEARING DISTANCE
147 TO148  S88°52'01"E  17.39'
148 TO149  S82°15'14"E  78.15'
149 TO150  N89°33'03"E  994.83'
150 TO151  N74°13'10"E  137.32'
151 TO152  S00°12'22"E  49.90'
152 TO147  S89°39'34"W  1,089.55'

TLE POINT TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET X Y

532 302+27.00 64.00 L 727500.868 401012.781
533 313+51.40 68.73 L 728620.507 401020.575
534 313+47.26 10.75 R 728620.762 400940.984

N17° 46' 10"E
104.38'

0 10050

51.04' NORTH AND 1,121.60' EAST OF
THE W1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 31,

T.9N., R.3E., TOWN OF SPRING GREEN,
SAUK COUNTY, WI

Y = 400945.43
X = 728590.75

54.40' NORTH AND 0.32' EAST OF
THE W1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 31,
T.9N., R.3E., TOWN OF SPRING
GREEN, SAUK COUNTY, WI
Y = 400948.781
X = 727468.819

4.09



RELOCATION ORDER 
LPA1708     08/2011     (Replaces LPA3006) 
 
 

Project 
Tri County Airport – Drainage 
Project 

Road name 
Bear Creek – Richland County / Sauk 
County Line 

Highway 
Drainage Ditch 

County 
Richland 

Right of way plat date 
August 10, 2021 

Plat sheet number(s) 
4.01 through 4.09 

Previously approved Relocation Order date 
 

Description of termini of project:  
 
Beginning at a point (Station 0+31.70) that is 1065.83 feet South and 232.33 feet East of the North Quarter Corner of 
Section 35, T. 9 N., R. 2 E., Town of Buena Vista, Richland County, Wisconsin, thence Easterly and Southerly along the 
centerline of the Drainage Ditch, 8,820.81 feet (1.671 miles), more or less, to a point (Station 88+52.51) that is 64.92’ 
feet South and 0.27 feet West of the East Quarter Corner of Section 36, T. 9 N., R. 2 E., Town of Buena Vista, Richland 
County, Wisconsin, as shown on the Plat or a copy thereof marked: 

 
Tri County Airport – Drainage Project 

Bear Creek – Richland County/ Sauk County Line 
Richland County 

 
 

The same being sheet 4.01 through 4.09 of said plat. 
 

To properly establish, lay out, widen, enlarge, extend, construct, reconstruct, improve, or maintain a portion of the land 
designated above, it is necessary to relocate or change and acquire certain lands or interests in lands as shown on the right 
of way plat for the above project. 
 
To effect this change, pursuant to authority granted under Sections 32.05(1), Wisconsin Statutes, Richland County orders 
that: 
 
1. The said drainage way is laid out and established to the lines and widths as shown on the plat. 
2. The required lands or interests in lands as shown on the plat shall be acquired by: Richland County 
3. This order supersedes and amends any previous order issued by: Richland County 
 
 

            
Name and Title Date 

 



 
RESOLUTION NO. 21 - _______ 

 
A Resolution Authorizing the Relocation Order for the Tri-County Airport 
 
WHEREAS this Resolution is required as part of the Tri-County Airport drainage ditch project. 
 
WHEREAS this Relocation Order is required pursuant to Wis stat. § 32.05(1) to properly establish, lay 

out, widen, extend, construct, reconstruct, improve, or maintain a portion of land designated in the Relocation 
Order attached to relocate or change and acquire certain lands or interests in lands shown on the right of way 
plat for the project listed on the order. 

 
WHEREAS to effect this change, pursuant to authority granted under Wis. Stat § 32.05(1), Richland 

County orders that: 
 

1. That said drainage way is laid out and established to the lines and widths as shown on the plat. 
2. The required lands or interests in lands as shown on the plat shall be acquired by Richland County. (see the 

attached Exhibit A.) 
3. This order supersedes and amends any previous order issued by Richland County.  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Richland County Board of Supervisors authorizes 

the County Administrator to sign and issue the attached Relocation Order (see the attached Exhibit B) for the 
Tri-County Airport drainage ditch project; and, 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication. 
   

    
 VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                                RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     

                                                                                                                                                                                  FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
AYES ___________NOES ___________ 
            FOR   AGAINST 
RESOLUTION ____________ 
       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ                          
       DAVID TURK                       
DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK                   
COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER      
       LINDA GENTES      
DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021    MARC COUEY      
       DONALD SEEP      
   
 

       
 



RESOLUTION NO. 21-_____ 
 

A Resolution To Approve The Creation Of A Wage Modifier And To Revise the Health and Human Services 
Addendum to the Richland County Employee Handbook of Personnel Policies and Work Rules. 
 
 WHEREAS the Health and Human Services Board and the Director of Health and Human Services, 
Tracy Thorsen have recommended the approval of the creation of a wage modifier of $0.75 per hour for the 
Economic Support Specialist position (wage grade F) in the pay plan for staff who have a specialized bilingual 
fluency and are assigned to participate on the bilingual call center queue or provide interpreter services in the 
course of their duties, and 
 

WHEREAS it is provided per page 7, paragraph 5 of the County Handbook of Personnel Policies and 
Work Rules, “…Department Heads shall have the authority to issue an addendum dealing with department 
specific issues provided such addenda are approved by the Finance and Personnel Committee, and 

 
WHEREAS the Health and Human Services Board, Director Tracy Thorsen of Health and Human 

Services, and Administrator Clinton Langreck have recommended an amendment to the Health and Human 
Services Addendum to the Richland County Handbook of Personnel Policies and Work Rules, and 

 
 WHEREAS the Personnel and Finance Committee has carefully considered this proposal and is now 
presenting this Resolution to the County Board for its consideration. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of supervisors that approval is 
hereby granted to approve the creation of this wage modifier as part of the pay plan, and,  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Richland County Board of Supervisors that approval is hereby 
granted to add a subsection 16 entitled “Pay Modifiers” under the section entitled “Compensation and Fringe 
Benefits” as follows:                         

 
16. Pay Modifiers 
a. Health and Human Services staff who have a specialized bilingual fluency and are assigned to participate on the 

Economic Support bi-lingual call center queue or provide interpreter services in the course of their duties shall 
be eligible for a wage modifier of $0.75 per hour. 
and,  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the updated version of the Department of Health and Human 
Services Addendum to the Handbook of Personnel Policies and Work Rules, which is on file in the County 
Clerk’s office and which is accessible on the County’s website is hereby approved, and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective the first pay period after its 
passage. 
 

    VOTE ON FOREGOING RESOLUTION                                RESOLUTION OFFERED BY THE     
                                                                                                                                                                                  FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

AYES ___________NOES ___________ 
            FOR   AGAINST 
RESOLUTION ____________ 
       SHAUN MURPHY-LOPEZ               X           
       DAVID TURK     X                  



DEREK S. KALISH     MELISSA LUCK                X   
COUNTY CLERK     MARTY BREWER     X 
       LINDA GENTES     X 
DATED: AUGUST 17, 2021    MARC COUEY     X 
       DONALD SEEP     X 

 




	04 08-17-21 Agenda
	05 07-20-21 Minutes
	06 21-xx  ORD Thompson
	ORDINANCE NO. 21- _____

	07 21-xx ORD Clary
	ORDINANCE NO. 21- _____

	08 21-xx ORD Anderson
	ORDINANCE NO. 21- _____

	09 21- xx ORD 2021 Hagenston-Alliant
	ORDINANCE NO. 21- _____

	12 ORD 21-xx ATV Ordinance Proposal
	13 RES 21-XX Bindl Retirement
	14 RES 21-XX bodycams for Sheriff
	15 RES 21-XX Amendments to Rule 17
	RESOLUTION NO. 21 - ____

	16 Child Support Southern Region Facts
	16 Gov Evers Proclamation 
	16 RES 21-XX Resolution Child Support Awareness Month
	17 RES 21-XX  Resolution Contract Amendments 8-2021
	18 RES 21-XX SOR Grant
	19 RES 21-XX Section 5310 Vehicle and Operating Grant
	20 RES 21-XX CST Grant
	21 RES 21-XX Resolution - Amending Resolution 21-17
	22 RES 21-XX-Redistricting Committee
	23 RES 21-XX Resolution-Amending Rule 18
	RESOLUTION NO. 21 - ____

	24 Exhibit A Plat - Resolution Authorizing Order for the Tri-County Airport
	Sheets and Views
	4.01 PLAT OVERVIEW
	T56020_PLAT - 4.02
	T56020_PLAT - 4.03
	T56020_PLAT - 4.04
	T56020_PLAT - 4.05
	T56020_PLAT - 4.06
	T56020_PLAT - 4.07
	T56020_PLAT - 4.08
	T56020_PLAT - 4.09


	24 Exhibit B Relocation Order LPA1708 - Resolution Authorizing Order for th
	24 RES 21-XX Relocation Order for Tri-County Airport D
	RESOLUTION NO. 21 - _______

	25 RES 21-XX Wage Modifier for Bilingual ESS HHS
	29 Schnadt Letter

